o ¥
=
\nbyf/starte | Rt g N e
VOICE/TDD (540) 373-3223 FAX (540) 371-3753

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Gregory Sokolowski, Secretary
Joe Wickens Executive Director

SUBJECT: Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:00 PM
Rappahannock Area CSB - Board Room 208
600 Jackson Street, Fredericksburg, VA 22401

DATE: June 16, 2023

A Board of Directors Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, June 20% at 5:00 PM, at
Rappahannock Area CSB — Board Room 208, 600 Jackson Street, Fredericksburg, VA
22401.

We are looking forward to seeing everyone on June 20, 2023.

*As a reminder, we will be taking a formal group Board Photo therefore, please dress in
business attire. Thank you.

Best,

GS/JW

Enclosure (Agenda Packet)



II.

II1.

IV.

RAPPAHANNOCK AREA COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 20, 2023

600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

a9€ndga

MINUTES, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, May 16, 2023 Lapin
PUBLIC COMMENT- Public Comment Lapin
EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS Wickens
5 years

Sharon Edelen — Direct Support Professional, Igo Rd
Rene Jackson — Direct Support Professional, RAAIL
Kings Hwy

10 years
Douglas Jackson — Direct Support Professional, RAAI

Teresa Short — Reimbursement Tech, Fredericksburg

CONSENT AGENDA Lapin

RECOMMENDED: PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION Beebe
COMMITTEE June 13, 2023

A.1 Information Only — Extraordinary Barriers List

A.2 Information Only — Independent Assessment Certification and Coordination Team
Update (IACCT)

A.3 Information Only — Information Technology/Electronic Health Record Update
A.4 Information Only — Crisis Intervention Team Assessment Center Report

A.5 Information Only — Emergency Custody Order/Temporary Detention Order
A.6 Information Only — Waitlist

A.7 Approved — Licensing Reports

A.8 Information Only — Quality Assurance Report

A.9 Approved —Corporate Responsibility

A.10 Information Only — Dashboard/Data Highlights

RECOMMENDED: FINANCE COMMITTEE June 13, 2023 Zurasky

B.1 Information Only —Summary of Cash Investments
B.2 Information Only —Summary of Investment Portfolio



VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

B.3 Information Only — Fee Revenue Reimbursement

B.4 Information Only — Fee Revenue Reimbursement-without credits

B.5 Information Only — Fee Collection YTD and Quarterly

B.6 Information Only — Write-Off Report

B.7 Information Only — Health Insurance Account

B.8 Information Only — OPEB

B.9 Information Only — Payroll Statistics

B.10 Approved — 2023 April Financial Summary

B.11 Information Only - Rappahannock Area Kids on the Block City Arts Commission Grant
Award

B.12 Approved — DBHDS Behavioral Health Equity Grant Notice Award

B.13Information Only — Permanent Supportive Housing, Expansion Funds

B.14Information Only — OBRA FY22 Reallocation Grant

RECOMMENDED: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE June 13, 2023 Gayle

C.1 Information Only —Retention Report
C.2 Information Only —EEO Report and Recruitment Update

ELECTION OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OFFICERS Beebe
REPORT FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Wickens

REPORT OF DIRECTORS and COORDINATORS

A. Clinical Services Kobuchi
B. Finance and Administration Cleveland
C. Human Resources McDonnel
D. Compliance Terrell

E. Public Information Umble

F. Prevention Wagaman
G. Community Support Services Jindra

H. Deputy Executive Director Williams
BOARD TIME Lapin
CLOSED SESSION Lapin

ADJOURNMENT Lapin



w

May 2023 Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes

Call to order

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Rappahannock Area Community Services Board was held May 16,
2023 at 600 Jackson Street. Attendees included Sarah Ritchie, Greg Sokolowski, Susan Gayle, Claire
Curcio, Glenna Boerner, Nancy Beebe, Ken Lapin, Bridgette Williams, Matt Zurasky, Jacob Parcell, Joe
Wickens, Tina Cleveland, Teresa McDonnel, Amy Umble, Amy Jindra, Stephanie Terrell, Michelle
Wagaman, Brian Anderson, Jennifer Bateman. Those not in attendance included Linda Carter, Melissa
White, Carol Walker

April 18, 2023 Minutes Board of Directors

The Board approved the minutes from the March meeting.
ACTION TAKEN: The Board approved the minutes.

Moved by: Susan Gayle Seconded: Claire Curcio

Employee Service Awards

Joe Wickens announced that the following employees have celebrated an anniversary for years of
service:
Five Years
Bonny Gysel, Direct Support Professional, Igo Road
Tamra McCoy, Coordinator, ACT
Ten Years
Jennifer Bateman, Prevention Specialist
Fifteen Years
Daniel Bairley, ID Support Coordinator Caroline
Brian Anderson, Case Manager, PSH

Board Presentation: DD Children’s Services

Suzanne Haskell and Alison Standring reviewed the Parent Education Infant Development Program and
Part C services as an overview of early intervention services for children ages birth to 3 with a
developmental delay. Jennifer Acors discussed ID support coordination for children.

Consent Agenda

|. RECOMMENDED: PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE, May 9, 2023
A. 1 Information only — Extraordinary Barriers List —



A. 2 Information only — Independent Assessment Certification and Coordination Team (1IACCT)
Update

A. 3 Information only — Information Technology/Electronic Health Record Update
A. 4 Information only — Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) Assessment Center Report
A. 5 Information only — Emergency Custody/ Temporary Detention Order Report
A.6 Information only — Wait List

A. 7 Approved - Licensing Reports

A. 8 Information only — Quarterly Incident Report Review

A. 9 Information only — Quality Assurance Report Review

Il. RECOMMENDED: FINANCE COMMITTEE, May 9, 2023

B.1 Information Only —Investment Report

B.2 Information Only —Reimbursement Report

B.3 Information Only —Health Insurance Account Report

B.4 Information Only —Other Post-Employment Benefits Review

B.5 Information Only —Payroll Statistics

B.6 Approved — Financial Report

lIl. RECOMMENDED: PERSONNEL COMMITTEE, May 9, 2023

C. 1 Information Only —EEO Report and Recruitment Update

C. 2 Information Only —Retention Report

ACTION TAKEN: The Board unanimously approved the consent agenda, including all recommended
actions.
Moved by: Matt Zurasky Seconded: Susan Gayle

Report from the Executive Director

Joe Wickens told the Board that each of the five localities in Planning District 16 have agreed to apply
jointly for regional opioid abatement funding. He thanked Nancy Beebe and Glenna Boerner for reaching
out to Spotsylvania County supervisors to talk about the funding opportunity.

He also told the Board that Jacque Kobuchi, who could not attend the meeting, wanted to note the
rising number of applications for clinical services positions. Joe reported that employment applications
had increased throughout the agency overall. He also said that Teresa McDonnel was serving as the
acting Director of Human Resources and that a new director had been hired and would begin work
shortly. He also told the Board that a new executive associate had been hired.

Report of Directors and Coordinators

Tina Cleveland said that the investment rate for cash reserves was 3.5%.

Teresa McDonnel reported a dramatic increase in applications, saying that more than 1,600 resumes
were coming through Indeed. She said the applications were increasing in quality and quantity.
Stephanie Terrell said the compliance team was busy with a large number of audits and investigations.
Michelle Wagaman said that May was mental health month and reminded the Board about fentanyl!
awareness day. She also reported that Sherry Norton-Williams was the top Mental Health First Aid
trainer in Virginia for the second year in a row.

Amy Jindra said that the compensation study has had a positive impact on her programs. Additionally,
she reported that the Kenmore Club art sale and Rappahannock Adult Activities garden party had been
successful events.



Brandie Williams thanked the Board Members who attended the VACSB conference.

Board Time

Jacob Parcell thanked RACSB's leadership team for hard work and transparency and thanked Board
Members for their advocacy.

Claire Curcio said that she enjoyed the Kenmore Club art show and that she was glad to see volunteer
nurses from Germanna Community College at the event.

Glenna Boerner said that she was impressed with Sherry Norton-Williams who led the Fentanyl
Awareness Day event.

Nancy Beebe said that the art show went well.

Ken Lapin reported that the VACSB conference was interesting and that he learned a lot.

Closed Meeting — VA CODE § 2.2 - 3711 A (4), A(7), and A (15)

Ken Lapin requested a motion for a closed meeting.

It was moved by Ken Lapin and seconded by Matt Zurasky that the Board of

Directors of the Rappahannock Area Community Services Board convene in a closed meeting pursuant
to Virginia Code § 2.2 — 3711 A (4) for the protection and privacy of individuals in personal matters not
related to public business; and Virginia Code § 2.2 —3711 A (15) to discuss medical records excluded
from 2.2 — 3711 pursuant to subdivision 1 of 2.2 —3705.5.

The motion was unanimously approved.

Upon reconvening, Nancy Beebe call for a certification from all members that, to the best of their
knowledge, the Board discussed only matter lawfully exempted from statutory open meeting
requirements of the Freedom of Information Act; and only public business matters identified in the
motion to convene the closed meeting.

A roll call vote was conducted:

Ken Lapin — Voted Aye Jacob Parceli — Voted Aye

Nancy Beebe — Voted Aye Glenna Boerner —Voted Aye
Claire Curcio — Voted Aye Greg Sokolowski —Voted Aye
Susan Gayle — Voted Aye Matt Zurasky — Voted Aye
Bridgette Williams — Voted Aye. Sarah Ritchie — Voted Aye

The motion was unanimously approved.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM



Rappahannock Area Community Services Board
Program Planning & Evaluation Meeting
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 10:30 a.m.

600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208

Call to order

Fredericksburg, VA
PRESENT ABSENT
Claire Curcio Susan Gayle
Glenna Boerner Melissa White
Greg Sokolowski Bridgette Williams
Jacob Parcell Ken Lapin
Carol Walker
Matt Zurasky
Nancy Beebe
Sarah Ritchie

OTHERS PRESENT

Joe Wickens, Executive Director

Brandie Williams, Deputy Executive Director

Tina Cleveland, Finance and Administration Director
Stephanie Terrell, Comp & Human Rights Director
Terri Carrington, Human Resources Director

Amy Umble, Public Information Officer

Teresa McDonnell, Human Resources

Megan Hartshorn, Fredericksburg Clinic Coordinator
Steve Curtis, Residential Services Coordinator
Michelle Wagaman, Prevention Services Director
Megan Toler, Reimbursement Coordinator

Patricia Newman, Case Management Supervisor
Nadine Mayo, Financial Analyst

A meeting of the Program Planning and Evaluation Committee of Rappahannock Area Community
Services Board was held at 600 Jackson Street on June 13, 2023.

ISSUE.:
DISCUSSION:

Extraordinary Barriers List

Patricia Newman reviewed three individuals on the Extraordinary Barriers List
who are ready for discharge from state psychiatric hospitals. Barriers to discharge
include developmental disability, location of appropriate placement, and working
through the Not Guilty by Reason of Insanity (NGRI) process.

Mr. Zurasky asked if we continue to hold spaces for the individuals working
through the entire NGRI process. Ms. Newman reported agency will hold the bed
until July 18t for the particular individual working through NGRI on this
month’s report. Ms. Williams added that this individual is scheduled to go into



ISSUE.:

DISCUSSION:

ISSUE:
DISCUSSION:

ISSUE:

DISCUSSION:

one of our transitional beds so holding the bed does not impact funding/program
revenue.

Independent Assessment Certification and Coordination Team
Update — March 2023

Ms. Hartshorn told the Committee during the month of May, the RACSB
Fredericksburg Clinic received twenty-seven IACCT referrals and completed
twenty-five. One initial IACCT was cancelled 2 times by the legal guardian and
then the adolescent was detained in juvenile detention. Fifteen referrals were
initial IACCT assessments and twelve were re-authorizations. Seventeen were
from Spotsylvania, four from Stafford, two from Caroline, two from King George
and two from the City of Fredericksburg.

Mr. Zurasky inquired what the driver for the high number in Spotsylvania might
be. Ms. Hartshorn said that they cover three zip codes. She also noted she has
witnessed a lack of intensive services, especially community based, to keep
individuals in the home. By the time they get to the IACCT process, they've
exhausted all options. She went onto to say they are seeing an increase in the
number of children and adolescents with substance abuse coming through the
TIACCT process as well.

Information Technology/Electronic Health Record Update

Ms. Williams explained we are still averaging around 1,000 tickets closed per
month. Especially challenging is navigating around a short-staffed department
(seeking the following positions: Assistant Coordinator, Data Analyst, Data Entry
P/T). The IT department continues to work on WAMS, Bells AI, and NIAM
single sign on projects to improve efficiency. The IT department continues to
work towards building an extract for TRAC-IT with concerns regarding the
increase in required data elements scheduled for implementation on December
11, 2023.

Nancy Beebe asked if we still get reimbursed for Zoom when we have an
appointment with someone online.

Ms. Williams explained that it is service dependent. The Federal Public Health
Emergency ended in May so some virtual options are no longer available for
certain services. Medicaid has created a telehealth supplement manual that
formalizes the ability to bill for telehealth for many of our services.

Emergency Custody Order and Temporary Detention Order Report -
May 2023

Ms. Williams told the Committee that emergency services staff completed 309
emergency evaluations in May 2023. 64 Emergency Custody Orders (ECO) were
issued, 78 Temporary Detention Orders were executed. Staff facilitated one safety
net admissions to a state hospital. There were also three forensic admissions to

Page 2



ISSUE:

DISCUSSION:

ISSUE:
DISCUSSION:

ACTION TAKEN:

ISSUE:
DISCUSSION:

state facilities this is when they are admitted directly from jail services. We have
seen an increase in occupancy of forensic admissions to state hospitals that
impacts our waiting list because there is no waiting for forensic to state hospitals.
Ms. Beebe inquired if forensic individuals occupied most of our beds.

Ms. Williams noted that was accurate if you're looking at state bed occupancy
across our system the majority of state hospital beds are occupied by forensic
admissions. There are more civil admissions, however, they require less bed days
prior to discharge compared to forensic admissions which average over 450 bed
days per admission.

Wait List - May 2023

Ms. Terrell reported that 175 individuals were waiting more than 30 days for
outpatient therapy appointments as of May 31, 2023.

Mr. Parcell inquired the reason for the significant outpatient wait list decrease.
Ms. Terrell noted they have added staffing.

Mr. Zurasky asked about the Other in the count by county under Residential
Services. Ms. Terrell said typically individuals from the state hospitals were
already designated to our area so it could be somebody relocating to our area.

Licensing Reports

Ms. Terrell informed the Committee that RACSB obtained approval for one
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) during the month of May 2023. Rappahannock
Adult Activities (RAAI) Day Support Program, Caroline/The Gathering Place,
received a report due to an incident which occurred involving a day support
participant. As a result of the CAP, the staff was counseled and the service plan
was adjusted.

Tt was moved by Mr. Zurasky and seconded by Mr. Purcell that the Committee
recommends the Board to approve the May 2023 Licensing Reports as presented
by staff. It was to be noted that the Corrective Action Plan was presented verbally
to Committee. Staff was counseled and the ISP was updated. The motion was
unanimously approved.

Quality Assurance Report

Ms. Terrell told the Committee that RACSB that the Quality Assurance staff
completed chart reviews for the following programs: Rappahannock Adult
Activities (RAAI): Stafford, Rappahannock Adult Activities, (RAAI): Caroline,
Scottsdale Intellectual Disability Group Home.

Stafford: average score remained 100 on a 100-point scale.
Caroline: 96 to 97 on a 100-point scale (CAP in place)

Page 3



ISSUE:
DISCUSSION:

ACTION TAKEN:

ISSUE:
DISCUSSION:

Adjournment

Scottsdale: 68 to 28 on a 100-point scale (CAP in place); overpayment of
$60,215.78 for this program due to this. This program will be re-reviewed in 9o
days.

Ms. Beebe inquired what does the overpayment represent. Ms. Terrell, noted we
have to pay the money back. Mr. Wickens provided explanation regarding
staffing and primarily around management staff that were not trained properly,
or simply weren't in position long enough. Mr. Curtis discussed how the program
is addressing the staffing and training concerns.

Ms. Walker asked how the overpayments occurred. Ms. Terrell said for this
particular program we are looking at the daily rates and so we are billing as the
services are provided. In this particular case there was a service plan that was not
created within the 365 days that it should have been. There was also a quarterly
review that was missing. Mr. Zurasky asked how this affects other group homes
and how are we improving to ensure this doesn’t happen again. Mr. Curtis went
into detail of how they are training new and current staff as well as constant self-
reporting.

Corporate Responsibility (CARF Requirement)

Ms. Terrell told the Committee that this responsibility is focused on corporate
compliance of policies and procedures set forth by the Commission on B
Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities. Overview of RACSB’s compliance
standards.

Tt was moved by Mr. Zurasky and seconded by Ms. Walker that the Committee
recommends the Board to approve the Resolution: Corporate Responsibility as
presented by staff. The motion was unanimously approved.

Data Highlights

Ms. Williams reviewed reports on behavioral health and developmental disability
performance measures. She told the Committee that RACSB is committed to
using data-driven decision-making to improve performance and quality.

The meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM

Board of Directors Chair Executive Director

Page 4



RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

\nb(ycstarterh "

Office of Human Resources
600 Jackson Street « Fredericksburg, VA 22401 » 540-373-3223
Rappahannock AreaCSB.org

Voice/TDD (540) 373-3223 | Fax (540) 371-3753

NOTICE

To: Program Planning and Evaluation Committee
Nancy Beebe, Glenna Boerner, Claire Curcio, Ken Lapin, Jacob Parcell, Sarah
Ritchie, Carol Walker, Matt Zurasky

From: Joseph Wickens
Executive Director

Subject: Program Planning and Evaluation Meeting
June 13, 2023, 10:30 AM
600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208, Fredericksburg, VA

Date: | June 9, 2023

A Program Planning and Evaluation Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, June
13, 2023 at 10:30 AM. The meeting will be held at 600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208,
Fredericksburg VA 22401.

Looking forward to seeing you on June 13, 2023 at 10:30 AM.

Cc: Nancy Beebe, Chairperson

Page 1 of 33



RAPPAHANNOCK AREA COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

Program Planning and Evaluation Committee Meeting
June 13, 2023 - 10:30 AM
600 Jackson Street, Room 208 Fredericksburg, VA 22401

Agenda

I.  Extraordinary Barriers List, Newman
II. Independent Assessment Certification and Coordination Team Update, Andrus
M.  Information Technology/Electronic Health Record Update, Williams
IV. Emergency Custody Order/Temporary Detention Order, Williams
V. Waitlist, Terrell
VI.  Licensing Reports, Terrell
VIL.  Quality Assurance Report, Terrell
VIII.  Corporate Responsibility, Terrell...........oooovuiriiiiiiinnninii..
IX. Dashboard/Data Highlights, Williams
X.  Other Business, Beebe

......................................................

..................................................

................

...........................................................................

...............................................................

..................................................

Page 2 of 33



MEMORANDUM
TO: Joe Wickens, Executive Director

FROM: Patricia Newman — Mental Health Case Management Supervisor
Elizabeth Wells — Lead State Hospital Liaison & NGRI Coordinator
Chanda Bernal — Adult Mental Health Case Manager

PC: Brandie Williams — Deputy Executive Director
Jacqueline Kobuchi, LCSW — Clinical Services Director
Amy Jindra — Community Support Services Director
Nancy Price — MH Residential Coordinator
Tamra McCoy — ACT Coordinator
Jennifer Acors — Coordinator Developmental Services Support Coordination

SUBJECT: Extraordinary Barriers List (EBL)

DATE: June 13, 2023

RACSB currently has three individuals on the Extraordinary Barriers List (EBL) who are
hospitalized at Northern Virginia Mental Health Institute (NVMHI), Western State Hospital
(WSH) and Central State Hospital (CSH). Individuals ready for discharge from state psychiatric
hospitals are placed on the EBL when placement in the community is not possible within 7 days
of readiness, due to barriers caused by waiting lists, resource deficits, or pending court dates.

Northern Virginia Mental Health Institute

Individual #1: Was placed on the EBL 5/17/23. Barriers to discharge include being accepted to a
group home in the community. This individual has a primary diagnosis of a Development
Disability and has an active DD Waiver. They have been accepted to Amazing Grace Group
Home. At this time, paperwork and a prior authorization are being completed as this individual
requires one-to-one supports. A discharge date will be set once all necessary paperwork is
completed.

Western State Hospital

Individual #2: Was placed on the EBL 4/17/23. Barriers to discharge include being accepted to a
supervised and transitional residential program. This individual has resided in the community,
independently in the past and utilized Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) Services, however
they struggled to maintain stability and participation in an independent setting. It has also been
determined that they are not able to reside independently at this time. This individual completed
a pass to Home Road Supervised Apartments; however, it was determined that this was not the
most appropriate placement. Referrals have been completed for two other supervised transitional

Page 3 of 33



residential programs in Region 1, Liberty and Gateway. This individual will discharge once
accepted to a program.

Central State Hospital

Individual #3: Was placed on the EBL 4/28/23. Barriers to discharge include working through
the Not Guilty by Reason of Insanity (NGRI) process. This individual has a primary diagnosis of
Schizophrenia and a history of substance use. It has been identified that this individual requires a
supervised residential setting in the community in order to maintain stability in their mental
health as well as to maintain compliance with their Conditional Release. They have been referred
to and accepted by Lafayette Boarding House. During their hospitalization, two Temporary
Custody Evaluations have been completed, resulting in one recommendation for continued
hospitalization and one recommendation for Conditional Release. The Forensic Review Panel
has also recommended release. RACSB is in favor of continued hospitalization as this individual
has minimal insight to their iliness, struggles to take responsibility for lack of follow through
with treatment in the past as well as lacks a good understanding of the commitment required to
be successful on Conditional Release. They would benefit from continued hospitalization and
participation in the graduated release process. Their next court date is 7/18/23. They will be
discharged once approved by the court.

Page 4 of 33



MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director

From: Donna Andrus, Child and Adolescent Support Services Supervisor

Date: June 6, 2023

Re: Independent Assessment Certification and Coordination Team (IACCT) Update

***********t****xnnnan-nnnniu-n..\ni-‘u\nn---nwﬁ-‘- nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

| am writing to provide an update to the independent Assessment Certification and Coordination
Team (IACCT) program. The Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS) with
Magellan launched the IACCT program July 1, 2017. The Rappahannock Area Community
Services Board is the IACCT provider for Planning District 16.

RACSB received twenty-seven IACCT referrals and completed twenty-five assessments in the
month of May. One initial IACCT was cancelled 2 times by the legal guardian and then the
adolescent was detained in juvenile detention. One reauthorization discharged home prior to the
due date. Fifteen referrals were initial IACCT assessments and twelve were re-authorizations.
Seventeen were from Spotsylvania, four from Stafford, two from Caroline, two from King George
and two from the City of Fredericksburg. Of the twenty-five completed assessments in May,
fifteen recommended Level C Residential, two recommended Level B Group Home, three
recommended community based services and one reauthorization recommended discharge.
Three assessments have not been completed yet with a recommendation and one was not
completed within the timeline so another initial was started. One initial request was for a child to
move from one residential facility to another due to lack of progress. Thirteen extensions were

requested to meet the timeline.

Attached is the monthly IACCT tracking data for May 2023.

Page 5 of 33



To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director

From: Nathan Reese, IT Coordinator

Re: Information Technology and Electronic Health Record Update
Date: June 6, 2023

This report provides an update on projects related to Information Technology and the Electronic Health Record.
Information is provided on state reporting initiatives, facility technology needs, and on-going projects.

Page 6 of 33



Information Technology and Electronic Health Record Update

IT Systems Engineering Projects
During May, 1,006 tickets where closed by IT Staff compared to April — 910, March — 1098, February — 1050,

and January — 983. In 2022, the IT department averaged closure of 1,023 tickets per month.

Community Consumer Submission 3
The April 2023 CCS was submitted on May 30, 2023.

Waiver Management System (WaMS)
WaMSs 3.4 testing opened April 1, 2023. RACSB’s testing window was significantly shortened due to Avatar

losing connection between its Build and Test Avatar systems. The 3.4 changes were loaded into the Build
system prior to the testing period, then once Netsmart completed their backend changes during the first week of
testing, IT attempted to move forms to the Test Avatar system but had a critical error. From April 12 through
April 27, we were not able to test. WaMS 3.4 specifications went live on May 2, 2023. Due to the WaMSs and
Avatar not communicating properly, IT staff have spent a significant amount of time hand keying
Individualized Service Plans into WaMS. WaMS testing still continues, a successful submission in the test
system was achieved on May 30, 2023. Netsmart moved the test system’s configuration to LIVE Avatar on June
6, 2023 via a patch. The system is now working as expected.

Trac-IT Early Intervention Data System

Starting May 6, 2023 Netsmart State reporting, PEID, and IT staff began participating in the Trac-IT EHR
committee to discuss the technical aspects of Trac-IT interoperability. This group meets monthly with the goal
of producing a collaboratively developed process to facilitate the data exchange between Avatar and Trac-IT.

|

Zoom
We continue to utilize Zoom for telehealth throughout the agency. Zoom meeting for Medical staff have
decreased significantly, with providers moving to more in person appointments.
e May 2023 — 1,935 video meetings with a total of 5,173 participants
April 2023 — 2,410 video meetings with a total of 6,685 participants
March 2023 — 2,821 video meetings with a total of 7,479 participants
February 2023 — 2,475 video meetings with a total of 6,731 participants
January 2023 — 2,402 video meetings with a total of 6,668 participants
Average from January to December 2022 was 2,800 video meetings and 8,154 Participants
Average from January to December 2021 was 3,648 video meetings and 11,087 Participants

Avatar

On May 30, 2023, IT staff met with RAAI and Permanent Supportive Housing staff to discuss implementation
of Bells to their program with hopes of going live in the next 60 days. Meetings will continue throughout the
month of June to setup configuration of the system for the programs to use.

IT is still working through NIAM testing and integration. IT kicked off Netsmart’s single sign on (NIAM),
project on May 3, 2023. Once implemented NIAM will allow staff the ability to login to Avatar with the same
password as their email. NIAM also allows users to set up 2-factor authentication to increase security.

Staffing
Suzanne Poe is retiring from the agency after 26 years on July 28, 2023. We currently have two vacancies, one

for Assistant IT Coordinator and another for Data Analyst.

Page 7 of 33



MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director

From: Jacqueline Kobuchi, Director of Clinical Services

Date: June 7, 2023

Re: Emergency Custody Order (ECO)/Temporary Detention Order (TDO) Report — May, 2023

In May 2023, Emergency Services staff completed 309 emergency evaluations. Sixty-four
individuals were assessed under emergency custody orders and seventy-eight total temporary
detention orders were served. Staff facilitated one safety net admissions to a state hospital.
That individual was admitted to Catawba. There were also three forensic admissions to state

facilities. '

A total of 18 individuals were involuntarily hospitalized outside of our catchment area in April.

Five individuals were able to utilize alternative transport.

Please see attached data reports.

Page 8 of 33



Emergency Services Activity Reports

~ Month| Contacts |Evaluations| ECOs | TDOs Issued | TDOs Executed |
January 2022 355 74 63 63
February 2022 442 87 64 64
March 2022 375 74 81 81
April 2022 390 85 87 87
May 2022 417 92 73 73
June 2022 342 75 66 66
July 2022 343 77 83 83
August 2022 367 79 76 76
Setpember 2022 341 66 76 76
October 2022 351 70 75 75
November 2022 359 69 73 73
December 2022 296 55 51 51
January 2023 389 81 86 86
_ February 2023 0 | 65 | 6 67
__ March 2023 “we | s | e | s |
~ April 2023 T ss | s | o | 7|
_ May2023 9 | e | 7 | 1 |

FY23 CSB/BHA Form (Revised: 06/28/2022)

CSB/BHA Rappahannock Ares Community Sarvicas Board Month May 2023
2) Number of ECOs 4) Number of Civil TDOs Executed
1) Number of ) 3} Number of ) 5) Number of
Emergency Law Civil TDOs Criminal TDOs
Evaluations | Magistrate | o e ament | Total tssued Minor Older Adult | Adult Total Executed
I1ssued
Initiated
309 38 26 64 78 14 4 60 78 3
0 0
0 0
0 0
FY 23 €5B/BHA Form (Revised: 06/28/2022)
| May 2023
No Exceptions this
C5SB/BHA Reporting month
Reptahannock macmuwunﬂsmm} s month Em—=h
s but °!
Date Consumer Idantifier 1} Spacial Population Dasignation 1a) Dascribe "othar” In your g T 2:‘::5230 :::"I:::
(ee definilion] own words (see il iesion {sce i hospital (sve dstirition)
$/15/23 30146 Yes No Catmiba

Page 9 of 33



MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director

From: Stephanie Terrell, Director of Compliance and Human Rights
Date: June 7,2023

Re: May 2023 Waiting Lists

Identified below you will find the number of individuals who were on a waiting list as of May 31, 2023.

OUTPATIENT SERVICES
o Clinical services: As of May 31, there are 175 individuals on the waiting list for outpatient therapy services.
o Individuals are placed on the wait list if they cannot be seen at a regularly scheduled appointment within
30 days of request. Individuals who fall in a priority category are seen during open access.
o Due to an increase in requests for outpatient services, the Fredericksburg Clinic implemented a

waitlist for new clients seeking outpatient services beginning October 5, 2021, the Spotsylvania
Clinic implemented a waitlist beginning May 2022, and the Caroline Clinic implemented a
waitlist beginning November 2022.

»  The waitlist in Fredericksburg is currently at 38 clients.

= The waitlist in Spotsylvania is currently at 57 clients.

« The waitlist in Caroline is currently at 80 clients.

= This is a decrease of 18 from the April 2023 waitlist.

o If an individual is not in a priority category the following may occur: 1) he or she may be placed
on a waiting list and called weekly by a therapist to review presenting situation, individuals are
then offered an appointment as one becomes available; 2) if an individual has private insurance
staff will assist in locating a private provider if the individual does not wish to wait for an
appointment. Staff are working to avoid scheduling an individual too far into the future as this
increases the likelihood of no-shows.

o Clinical services are initiated through Same Day Access. Due to COVID-19 concerns, Same Day
Access appointments are scheduled versus having multiple individuals come to the clinic and having to
wait for their appointment time. Same Day Access schedules are as follows:

= Fredericksburg Clinic: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday 8:30a.m. to 2:30 pm
Tuesday 9:30am — 2:30PM

» King George Clinic: Tuesday-1:00 pm-5:00 pm and Wednesday- 8:00 am- 12:00 pm

= Stafford Clinic: Tuesday and Thursday 9:00 am — 12:00 pm

= Spotsylvania Clinic: Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday 9:00 am —2:00 pm

= Caroline Clinic: Tuesday and Thursday 8:30am — 11:30 am

o Psychiatry intake: As of June 7, 2023, there are six older adolescents and adults waiting longer than 30 days
for their intake appointment. This is an increase of two from the April 2023 waitlist. The furthest out
appointment is 8/1/2023. There are no children age 13 and below waiting longer than 30 days for their
intake appointment.

Page 10 of 33



PSYCHIATRY INTAKE — As of June 7, 2023, the number of individuals waiting longer than 30 days for a
regularly scheduled psychiatric intake appointment include:

Adults Children: Age 13 and below
o Fredericksburg— 3 (2) 0 (0
o Caroline — 0) 0 O
o King George— 1 (1) 0 ©
o Spotsylvania— 2 (0) 0 O
o Stafford — 0 (0) 0 (0
Total 64) 0 O
Appointment
Dates
Fredericksburg Clinic
7/13/23
7/24/23
8/1/2023
Caroline Clinic
| N/A
King George
| 7/6/23
Spotsylvania Clinic |
7/10/23
7/24/23
Stafford Clinic .
| N/A

Community Support services:

Waitlist Definitions

Needs List - A person is placed on the Needs List when an individual, family member, RACSB staff, or external
agency notifies that particular program service that the individual needs services provided by that program.

Referral - Persons are placed on this Referral List when services have been requested and all necessary
documentation for the referral process is submitted to the program Coordinator. At this time, the person is placed
on the Referral List and removed from the Needs List.

All referrals are sent to the Coordinator for initial review. The Coordinator determines that all information is in
the packet and makes a disposition for acceptance, rejection, or assessment. The Coordinator will forward the
referral packet to the appropriate staff for assessment. Time frame for completion of assessment is also be
indicated.

If the assessment leads to acceptance, the client will be placed on the acceptance list. If the assessment leads to a
decision which does not involve acceptance, the program Coordinator will reach a decision about disposition of
the referral.

Page 11 of 33



Acceptance List - This list includes all persons who have been assessed for services and accepted to the
program. These individuals are waiting for appropriate supports.

MH RESIDENTIAL SERVICES -3

Needs List: 0
Referral List: 3
Acceptance List: 0

Count by County:

Caroline 0
King George 0
Fredericksburg 1
Spotsylvania 1
Stafford 0
Other 1

Two individuals are referrals from Western State Hospital for transitional beds at Home Road and LBH.
One individual must complete eight passes at Kenmore Club, which started 5/24, prior to starting eight
passes at Home Road. The other individual was referred to Lafayette Boarding House, but is expected to

be recommitted at his hearing next week.

Intellectual Disability Residential Services — 70

Needs List: 69
Referral List: 1
Acceptance List: 0

Count by County:
Caroline 7
King George 4
Fredericksburg 7
Spotsylvania 28
Stafford 35

Assertive Community Treatment (ACT)— 19

Caroline: 1
Fredericksburg: 7
King George: 2
Spotsylvania: 5
Stafford: 4

Total Needs: 6
Total Referrals: 13
Total Acceptances: 0

Total program enrollments = 50

Admissions: 1
Discharges: 0

Page 12 of 33



ID/DD Support Coordination

There are 841 individuals on the waiting list for a DD waiver.

P-1361
P-2 193
P-3 287

RAAI -37

Caroline: 3
Fredericksburg: 2
King George: 3
Spotsylvania: 15
Stafford: 9
Other: 7

Total Referrals: 30
Total Assessing: 2
Total Acceptances (waiting to add more days): 7

Total program enrollments = 112

Page 13 of 33



Report Month/Year May-23
1. Total number of Referrals from Magellan 27
for IACCT:
1.a. total number of auth referrals: 15
1.b. total num. of re-auth referrals: 12
2. Total number of Referrals per county:
Fredericksburg: 2
Spotsylvania: 17
Stafford: 4
Caroline: 2
King George: 2
Other: 0
3. Total number of extensions granted: 13
4. Total number of appointments that could
not be offered within the prescribed time 0
frames:
5. Total number of "no-shows": 0
|
6. Total number of cancellations: 1
7. Total number of assessments completed: 25
8a. Total number of ICA's recommending: 15
residential:
8b. Total number of ICA's recommending: 2
therapeutic group home:
8c. Total number of ICA's recommending: 3
community based services:
8g. Total number of ICA's recommending:
0
Other:
8h.Total number of ICA's recommending: no 0

MH Service:

9. Total number of reauthorization ICA's
recommending: requested service not
continue:

Page 14 of 33



10. Total number of notifications that a family
had difficulty accessing any IACCT-
recommended service/s:

Page 15 of 33



MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director
From: Stephanie Terrell, Director of Compliance and Human Rights
Date: June 7, 2023

Re: Licensing Reports

The Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services (DBHDS), Office of
Licensing issues licensing reports for areas in which the Department finds agencies in
non-compliance with applicable regulations. The licensing report includes the
regulatory code which applies to the non-compliance and a description of the non-
compliance. The agency must respond to the licensing report by providing a corrective
action plan (CAP) to address the areas of noncompliance.

Rappahannock Area Community Services Board (RACSB) obtained approval for one
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) during the month of May 2023. Rappahannock Adult
Activities Inc. (RAAI) Day Support Program received a report due to an incident which
occurred involving a qay support participant.

The attached CAP provides addition details regarding the citation and RACSB's
response.

Page 16 of 33



g€ 40 /| obed

(@) (P)N8)09-G1L L-GEDVATZ| JO UORBIOIA B SI YoIuM
'Spaau Pauiuapl S,L# |ENPIAIPU| UJIM SOUEBPIODOE
ul 4s| oy3 wawsdwi o} pajiey L# edkojdws -

:Buimojo} 8y} uo peseq
LIONEJOIA SBOIAIRS E 1o} pajelue)sgns sey Jopiaoid ay L

:Aq paouapias se 1 JIN 1ON Sem uonenbai syl

20e|d Buusyes ay/suljoied

-[enpiAipul 84}

O spaau [elolreyaq
pue ‘|ejusw ‘[esipawl
ay) Jo mainal Bulobuo
uo psseq dSi

ue 0} suoiesyipouw
pue ‘uonejuswsidui
‘uonjeledaid ‘ay
:saIAoe Buimolio}
ay} Jo yoes jno Aueo
0} suosiad jo dnoib
lo uosiad oyoads

e ubisse ||eus
sJopinoid P "sennp
sJapinoid 8yl - (ay)
‘g '09-GL1-GEOVACL

‘pJeogq aiels au}

Aq paydope suone|nbai
spybu uewny

pajejal pue elulbiip

J0 9@poJ 8BuU} JOo 00¥-C'LE
uonoas ‘& :yum Aldwoo
1leys SI93jun|oA pue
‘SJUSpN)S 'SI0J0BIU0D

ZJo | :ebed

ageld Bupayien ay L/aulosed 900-20 BWEN Al
£202-Z 150 TUO!

NV1d NOILOV FAILLOFHHOO
S3IDINYTS TVINIWJOTIAIA ANY HLTVIH TVHOIA VYH39 40 INFWLHVYdId

pieog sa21AI9S fHlunwwo) ealy yoouueyeddey ST

"MO[2q UonEeNd ‘seahojdwa
MHO 99S :Aq peouspiAe se 1 AN LON SEM uoiieinbal syl sy Buipnjoul
Japinoid ayy -
= aoe|d Buuayies ayL/suljoied N| () '0G1-G0L-GEOVACL
USyEL 2q 03 SUondY dwo)  PoHD (SJpIepuEls

900-20- L0} F 35U




£¢ Jo g1 abed

ﬁ paulwialeg UON = aN ‘dlwslsAg soueldwod UoN = SN ‘gouedwod UoN = N ‘eoueldwo) [ejueisans = O

ale (enyeyuesaidey uoneziuebiQ jo ainjeubis) sjybry uewny ‘ybnegs|und aissed

‘pajenipul a)ep sy} Aq payiuapi se pale|dwod aq [|Im uee} 8q 0} suoloe 8y} ey} abpajd | ‘ue|d UONOY SAIRLI0D
ay} uo ainjeubis Aw Ag “sBuipuly 98U} JO UOISSNOSIP JaYLIN] ISP | pInoys JosiAIadns S JOMBIAS) B} PUE JSMIASI B} UIM SDURIS4U0D B 1senbay 0} Jybu Aw s )1 puejsiapun |

:SUOREPUSWILLODY | SUSWIWOY [BIBUAD

3jeq ‘dwosH pauueld U9NE] a4 0} Suoio

dwos  PaNd (S)PIepuels

aoe|d Bunieyies ayljouljoled 900-20 BWEN

- pieog se21A19g Aunwiwod ealy yoouueyeddey 'S
£202Z-Z1-60 uondadsuy jo sled

900-Z0- L0} F# 95U

Z oz :abed
NV1d NOILOV JAILOTHHOD
SIIINYTS TVINIWJOTIAIA ANV HLTVIH TVHOIAVHIE 40 LNTFWLHVdId




Jo uoddns pue uonowolid panunuod
ainsus djay o} buiutes; syybry uewny
[enuue ue ofiapun o} paiinbal aq |Im

SJOJOBIUOD PUB ‘SI93JUN|OA ‘Jels gSOVHY IV

‘€eIeL/9

uo Bunesw yels je L# [enpiaipul jo ued
pue abenbue| palsjus)d-uosiad Buipsebal
Buiutel) jleuonippe aAi®o3l |IIM YV

.lenpiaipul ay
JO Sp@au |eiolnByaq
pue ‘lejusw ‘|esipaw

auljoie) je yejs auy} e pue L# aafojdwz ay} Jo mainal Bulobuo
-s1ybBiy uewnH uo Buiuiesas pue Lojjod uo peseq ds|
1ONpU02 JO piepuels gSOvY 0} Buipioooe Ue 0} suopedsyipow
UOIOB SAI}081100 BAIS08l ||IM L# aakojdwzg (@) #)(G)09-GL L-GEDVAZL JO UOHEIOIA B ST LOIUM pue ‘uopejuswiaidiul
‘Spaau pPayudp! S,L# |ENPIAIPU| YIM S0UBPIOJDE ‘uonesedald qy

:seNIAloe Buimoyjoy

ul dS| oy} Juswsjdwi o} payie) L4 sokodwz - 8y} J0 yoea 1no Aued

.Anxv,xmvoo :Buimoyjoy 8y} uo paseq o} suosiad jo dnoib

-G} L-GEDVAT| O UOKE|OIA B SI YdIym 'Spssu LONE|OIA SSOIAISS B JO} pejerue)sans sey Japinoid ay L 10 uosiad dyads

PaYNUSP! S, |# [ENPIAIPU| YIM 80UBPIODOE e ubisse |[eys

ul 43| ey wawsjdwi 03 pajies L# safojdwg :Aq paouapine se 1 JN 1ON sem uone|nbail syl SJapInold ' "seinp

sJapinoid 8yl - (ay)

g£ecoc/ieL/9 £202/Z1/90 (¥d aoe|d Buleuyies syl /euljoie) N| '8 '09-GLL-SEDVAZL

‘pleoq ajels au)

£q paidope suonenbal
sjybu uewny

paie|al pue elulbiip

10 8po) 8yl Jo 00Y-2'LE
uonoes v :yim Aldwoo
lIeys S193junjoA pue
‘Sjuapn)s ‘sI0}0BIU0D

‘Mojeq uoneuo ‘seafojdwe

HHO 99s :Aq peouspird se | N LON Sem uone|nbal syl sy Buipnpoul
Japinoid 3y -

aoeld Buusyies syl/auljoled N| (#) 061-G0L-GEDVAZL

usie]l 2q 0] Suondy 35uedwodUoN Jo uondudsag dwo) poyy (S)prepuels

pieog s991A19S Aunwwod ealy yoouueyeddey BWEN UOHEZIUBD]
900-Z0-101 #5083

¢ J0 | :abed
NV1d NOILOV FAILOFHHO0D
SIIINYTS TVLNIWJOTIAIA ANV HLIVIH IVHOINVYHIE 4O LNTFWLHVdId



¢ Jo Z :obed

‘uoneblysanul ue

J0 sawoo)no sy} Buipuad aAes| aAeljsiuiLIpe
uo jnd aq Aj@lelpawwll |jim pijeoq 9jels

ay} Aq paidope suonejnbal sjybu uewny
pajejal Aue pue eluiblip JO 3poD 8y} 8jg[olA
0} pabajje Jo pajoadsns Jaquis yels Auy

‘Apjoinb pajebiiw

pue paljuap! aJe ainjeu siy} Jo sjuspioul
18U} Ajjeonews)sAs ainsua diay o} siseq
Ajrep e uo suoie|ola syybu uewny 4o suodal
10 suoijeba|ie Aue pue spodal juspioul
JojluoW ||IM Wwes} aoueinssy Aljenp ayL

“(S|enpIAIPUI Uim Buiiom yess Jo uoisiaedns
10211p wopues Bunonpuod ‘seonoeld

pue sue|d paisjuao-uosiad JO UOISSNOSIP
Buiobuo ‘sesewed Buimala) uoisiaiedns
102J1pul pue joauip ybnouy yels Aq pamoj|o}
Buiaq a.Je saoljoeld passjuso-uosiad

1s59q aInsua asimay| |IIM Asyl ‘slleyy
JBWNSUO0Y) JO 20140 S, 9SOV 0} pauodal
Aja1eipaLiL| 81 suoljejolA uonejnbsu
s)ybry UewnNH |[e 8iNsus O} SNUKUOD

pue Jje}s Jojuow [[im siepes| weiboid syl

‘uonesLIo
fouabe J1ay} Jo Yoam ay) Buunp any

uodn as1noo sy} paubisse aq ||IIm yels pally
AimoN “swiopaal) pue sjybu sjenplaipul

USye] a4 O] Suondy

pieog Sa99IAI98

NV1d NOILOV JAILOTHHOO
SIIINYIS TVINIWAOTIAIA ANV HLTVIH TYHOIAVHIE 40 AINIWLIHVHIA

35UBIdWOoUON Jo uondudsag

dwoey  paNd (S)pIEpuEls

funwuwoy easy joouueyeddey SUEN UCHEZIUEDID
900-20-101 FISUSIM




pauIWIgag UON = AN ‘OlwsisAs soueldwod UoN = SN ‘doueldwiod UON = N ‘9oueljdwo) [enueisans = 9

aleq (snnejusserdeay uopeziuebiQ jo ainjeubis) s1ybry uewny ‘ybnegsjund sIssed

‘palesIpul Sjep 8y} Aq payuap! se paje|dwod aq ||im Usxe} 8 O} Suoioe Sy jey) abpajd | ‘ue|d uonOY 3AIOR0D
ay} uo ainjeubis Aw Ag “sBuipuy 8Say} JO UOISSNISIP J8YLNY 81IS3P | PINOYS JOSIAJBANS S JOMBIAS BU} PUE JSMAIASI S} YliM BDUBISUOD B Jsanbail 0} b1 Aw s1 )1 puejsiapun |

1SUOIJEPUSUWOITY / SUBLIWOYD [BIDUDD

£202/21/90 paideooy (Y10/JHO _ _

dwop  paNd (S)pIepuels

uaye] aq o3 SuonRdy

3jeq duwio) pauueld

pleog sed1A19g Aunwwio) ealy yoouueyeddey SWEN UOREZIUEDIO
900-20- L0} ‘# 9Suadr

aoe|d Buusyies ayjjautjosed 900-20
£202-Z}-50 UONDSaSU[ JO 3

¢ Jo ¢ :abeqd
NV1d NOILOV JAILOTHHOD

S$3IDINYTS TVININJOTINIA ANY HLTVIH TYHOIAVYHIE 40 LNIFW1YVdId



VEMORANDUM

To: Joseph Wickens, Executive Director

From: Stephanie Terrell, Director of Compliance & Human Rights
Date: June 1, 2023

Re: Quality Assurance Report

The Quality Assurance (QA) staff completed chart reviews for the following Rappahannock Area
Community Services Board (RACSB) programs:

e Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc. (RAAL): Stafford
e Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc. (RAAL): Caroline
e Scottsdale Intellectual Disability Group Home

Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc. (RAAI): Stafford

There was one staff member responsible for the randomly selected charts.

Findings for the ten open and two closed charts reviewed for Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc.
(RAAI): Stafford were as follows:

e Ten charts were reviewed for Documentation compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Documentation.

Ten charts were reviewed for Individual Service Plan (ISP) compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Individual Service Plan.

e Ten charts were reviewed for Quarterly Review compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Quarterly Review.

e Ten charts were reviewed for Progress Note compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Progress Notes.

e Ten charts were reviewed for Medical compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Medical.

e Two charts were reviewed for Discharge compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Discharge:

Comparative Information:

In comparing the audit reviews of Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc. (RAAI): Stafford charts from the
previous audits to the current audits, the average score remained the same of 100 on a 100-point scale.

Corrective Action Plan:
None Required

Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc. (RAAI): Caroline

Page 19 of 33



There was one staff member responsible for the randomly selected charts.

Findings for the seven open and two closed charts reviewed for Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc.
(RAAI): Stafford were as follows

e Seven charts were reviewed for Documentation compliance:
o Discrepancies noted with Documentation:
= One chart was missing the Program Agreement.
= Two charts were missing Authorized Representative Agreement.

e Seven charts were reviewed for Individual Service Plan compliance:
o Discrepancies noted with Individual Service Plan:
= One chart was missing the Schedule of Supports.

e Seven charts were reviewed for Quarterly Review compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Quarterly Review.

e Seven charts were reviewed for Progress Note compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Progress Notes.

e Seven charts were reviewed for Medical compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Medical.

e Two charts were reviewed for Discharge compliance:
o No discrepancies noted with Discharge:

Comparative Information:
In comparing the audit reviews of Rappahannock Adult Activities, Inc. (RAAI): Caroline charts from the
previous audits to the current audits, the average score increased from 96 to 97 on a 100-point scale.

Corrective Action Plan:
1. All missing documentation has been uploaded into Avatar, missing guardian signatures have
been re-mailed.
2. Retraining for all lead specialists will occur on 5/24/23 on documentation for guardian signature
follow up, as well as Authorization process completed by Asst Coordinator.
3. Corrective action will be completed for responsible staff for items not in the chart at the time of
the audit.

Scottsdale Intellectual Disability Group Home
There was one staff member responsible for the selected charts.

Findings for the six open charts and one closed chart reviewed for Scottsdale Intellectual Disability
Group Home were as follows:

e Six charts were reviewed for Documentation compliance:
o Discrepancies noted with Documentation:
= One chart was missing the Individual Service Authorization Request (ISAR).
= Two charts were missing the Program Agreement (AR).
= Five charts were missing Releases.
= One chart was missing Authorized Representative Agreement (AR).

Page 20 of 33



o Six charts were reviewed for Individual Service Plan compliance:
o Discrepancies noted with Individual Service Plan:
= Four charts were missing Guardian / AR Signatures.
« Two charts were missing the Schedule of Supports.
= Four charts contained Plans that were completed late.

e Six charts were reviewed for Quarterly Review compliance:
o Discrepancies noted with Quarterly Review:
« Three charts were dated incorrectly for their coverage periods.
= Two charts had Quarterly Reviews that were missing.
= One chart was missing Guardian / AR Signature.

e Six charts were reviewed for Progress Note compliance:
o Discrepancies noted with Progress Notes:
= Six charts had multiple notes that were not signed by the writer.
= One chart had an ISP Checklist that was missing.

e Six charts were reviewed for Medical compliance:
o Discrepancies noted with Medical:
= Five charts had multiple medication prescriptions missing.
» Three charts did not have the back sheet of the MARs scanned.

Projected overpayment: $60,215.78

Comparative Information:

In comparing the audit reviews of Scottsdale Intellectual Disability Group Home charts from
the previous audits to the current audits, the average score decreased from 68 to 28 on a 100-
point scale.

Corrective Action Plan:

1. Corrective supervision and coaching are ongoing with the program manager and
assistant manager to ensure charting is complete, correct, properly labeled, signed, and
timely moving forward. The manager and assistant manager will be expected to re-
attend all supervisor trainings on documentation in the coming months. Focus will be
placed on obtaining signatures on plans, completing timely annual paperwork at the time
of the ISP, completing timely quarterlies and plans, ensuring all documentation requiring
upload be entered into the EHR timely and in the correct tabs, procuring scripts and
uploading them in a timely manner, and monitoring to ensure that staff are entering
timely, signed notes.

2. A re-review will be conducted in 90 days as a combined effort from the QA and
Residential teams to ensure progress and accuracy is achieved.

3. Charting standards and expectations have been and will continue to be discussed
through weekly DD Residential Supervisor meetings, supervision, offered training
opportunities, and through periodic program audits of charting. (See notes in spreadsheet
for corrections made and to be made to the charting.)

4. Charting and documentation expectations will continue to be reinforced through
documented supervision and through the peer auditing and supervision processes to help
ensure compliance.

5 Should there be further issue with meeting these expectations, progressive corrective
action will be issued to responsible staff.

6. Oversight and corrective action will continue to be overseen by the DD Residential
Coordinator and the DD Assistant Coordinators.

Page 21 of 33



[}
-
y B W
~ o
-~

-

hbﬂ?{,sta rter

Resolution:
Corporate Responsibility

Ht

r
|7 RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

el W A Y R Y %W IS WMOAND

The Rappahannock Area Community Services Board is committed to providing high quality
services to people with mental health, developmental disability and substance use problems,
in accordance with state and federal laws, agency policies, rules and regulations, and
professional ethics.

The agency is committed to providing adequate training to support staff in their
understanding of these requirements and procedures to follow, if noncompliance suspected.
The Corporate Compliance Plan shall outline the procedures through which staff are
educated about standards and policies as well as procedures to report suspected
noncompliance.

The Director of Compliance and Human Rights shall assume the responsibilities of corporate
compliance officer, and shall conduct mock audits to insure compliance with all applicable
standards. The frequency, kinds of audits, and outcomes expected of those audits are
outlined in the Corporate Compliance Plan.

The Corporate Compliance Plan shall be reviewed annually by the Board of Directors.

Signature, Executive Director

Signature, Chair, Board of Directors

Date

June 2023

Page 22 of 33



1L

Compliance Standards

Numerous federal and state laws and regulations, regulations by third-party payers, and
accreditation standards define RACSB’s obligations for which they must comply.
Violations of these rules and regulations result in varying levels of consequence,
depending on the severity of the violation.

The Policies and Procedures established by Rappahannock Area Community Services
Board reflect the following regulations as well as our own sense of quality services (this
list is not intended to identify all applicable laws, the Compliance Officer should be
consulted with specific questions):

1)

2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

7

8)

9

Rules and Regulations for the Licensure of Mental Health, Developmental Disability,
and Substance use Services, Office of Licensure, Virginia Department of Behavioral
Health & Developmental Services.

Human Rights and Confidentiality Regulations, Office on Human Rights, Virginia
Department of Behavioral Health & Developmental Services.

Federal laws and regulations regarding substance use confidentiality.
I.aws and regulations through Virginia’s Department of Medical Assistance Services.
Applicable regulations through the Health Care Finance Administration.

Rules and regulations to prevent fiduciary abuse, as outlined in RACSB’s Financial
Policies and Procedures.

Accreditation standards, as issued through CARF.

Regulations as identified through the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (HIPAA).

Laws and regulations of the Department of Health Professions.

In addition, RACSB has a clearly outlined Code of Ethics in its Personnel Policies and
Procedures that reflect such items of importance as professional conduct, personal
behavior, clinical practices, and methods to report suspected violations of the code of
ethics.

Staff Education

All RACSB employees are expected to comply with all policies, procedures, and
applicable laws. At the beginning of employment, all employees review hi ghlighted
policies and sign off indicating they have read and understand the Employee Handbook.
The Code of Ethics, grievance procedures, and standards of conduct violations are all
outlined in the Employee Handbook.

Page 23 of 33



III.

During New Employee Orientation the Medical Record Accountability Protocol is
reviewed and distributed to staff which outlines documentation expectations and potential
consequences of improper medical record documentation.

At hire and annually, staff reviews the Corporate Compliance Plan and sign a policy
indicating doing so. In addition, staff are required to complete an annual on-line training

to review the components of corporate responsibility.

Annually, various Committees of the Board of Directors review Board policies and
procedures and provide the Board of Directors with recommended changes/clarification.

A. Policy and Procedure manuals

A policy and procedure manual exists for each service provided. The policy and
procedure manual reflects required standards and expectations required by each
employee providing that service.

Each program coordinator or site coordinator is expected to work with the Division
Directors and Quality Assurance Office to keep policies and procedures up to date
and current.

All current policy and procedure manuals shall be posted on the RACSB Intranet to
allow for immediate staff access.

=

Maintenance of records and documentation

Services rendered by staff shall be documented in the electronic health record
according to all applicable rules and regulations. Staff must document activity
accurately and honestly for services provided. Billing for these services shall not
occur without proper documentation, as documented via an attestation statement on
service activity logs. Billing that occurs without accurate documentation to support
the service provided shall be considered fraud.

Upon resignation of employment, staff is expected to have all medical record
documentation current in order to ease the transition between clinicians and improve
continuity of care.

Compliance with Legal Inquiries: Subpoenas, Search Warrants and Court
Appearances

State and federal confidentiality laws bind information on services provided at
Rappahannock Area Community Services Board. With the exception of information that
may need to be shared in cases of emergency, subpoenas, search warrants and court
orders are the other tools through which information may be released without the prior
consent of the person receiving services.

Page 24 of 33



As part of the intake process, persons receiving services receive information regarding
confidentiality and limits thereof.

Step by step procedures regarding how to respond to subpoenas are located in the Clinical
Services Policy and Procedures Manual. When staff is issued a subpoena, they are to
immediately notify their supervisor, and have the subpoena reviewed by the Clinical
Services Director or the Corporate Compliance Officer. The purpose of review is to
assure that the subpoena meets all necessary legal requirements in order to disclose
confidential information.

Any written information that is released as a result of a subpoena duces tecum shall be
accompanied by a certification indicating the information is being released as ordered.
The certification shall be signed by the Executive Director and duly notarized.

If the subpoena is complete and staff plans to attend the court hearing, it is recommended
they call counsel prior to their attendance in order to review what is expected of them
during the proceedings. Staff should be cautioned not to present themselves as expert
witnesses. In addition, it is recommended, to the extent possible, that staff inform the
consumer prior to the court appearance.

Staff should inform their supervisor and document in the case notes when they received
the subpoena, when they appear in court, and the outcome of that appearance.

Staff should not take the entire medical record with them to court unless specifically
requested by the subpoena to do so.

Any employee served with a search warrant at a site operated by RACSB shall
immediately notify the Executive Director or designee for direction. Staff shall request
identification from the law enforcement officer and shall write down the name and
identification information of the officer.

A search warrant is a written order regarding a criminal matter that directs a sheriff or
police officer to search a specific place for specific persons, documents or items that are
to be seized as described in the search warrant.

Staff will cooperate with the officer in non-substance use cases. If the search warrant
involves a request for records of an individual receiving substance use services, an
attempt will be made to seek legal opinion. Employees will comply with law enforcement
mandates in the event of emergency situations or when a law enforcement officer refuses
staff request to seek further guidance; even if the officer’s orders are later shown to be
erroneous. When the officer takes property into custody, a detailed receipt must be given
for the property. Make a copy of any requested medical records. Never give out the
original.

Page 25 of 33



IV.

VL

RACSB is committed to cooperating with any legal investigative action and to assisting
staff in responding appropriately to any legal inquiry, while maintain the confidentiality
of individuals served.

Availability of Legal Counsel

As needed, Rappahannock Area Community Services Board consults with legal counsel
on any matters that pertain to allegations of wrongdoing by staff, or issues that revolve
around the health and welfare of individuals served and of personnel.

Monitoring, Auditing and Risk Assessment Activities

Activities conducted to review compliance to standards include, but are not limited, to the
following:

e Internal chart reviews are conducted on open and closed records each quarter.
In addition to quality assurance record reviews, it is recommended that
supervisors review records as part of staff meetings and individual
supervision.

Annual policy and procedure review.
Unannounced reviews by the Virginia Department of Behavioral Health &
Developmental Services, Office of Licensure. 7

e Unannounced reviews by the Virginia Department of Behavioral Health &
Developmental Services, Office of Human Rights.

e Annual review of financial record by external CPA firm.

Unannounced reviews by the Virginia Department of Medical Assistance
Services.
Unannounced reviews by Magellan Behavioral Health Services.

e Record requests via the Center for Medicaid and Medicare Services.

At hire and monthly the Human Resource department verifies that staff are not
listed on the Health and Human Services — Office of Inspector General List of
Excluded Individuals and Entities.

Investigations of Suspected Noncompliance

The Compliance Officer is responsible for investigating any suspected misconduct and
referring, as appropriate, information to the Executive Director and/or the Board of
Directors. All employees are expected to cooperate to the fullest extent possible with any
and all investigations. Employees who refuse to cooperate with an investigation are in
direct violation of agency policies and procedures.

An investigation into allegations of waste, fraud, abuse or other wrongdoing shall be
completed in accordance with the procedures outlined in the Financial Policies and

Page 26 of 33



VIL.

VIIL.

IX.

Procedures. As noted in the Financial Policies and Procedures, the Code of Virginia
requires that fraudulent activities be reported to appropriate authorities.

Employees must report to their supervisor or to the Corporate Compliance Officer
suspected violations by employees of applicable laws, rules or regulations. In order to
investigate allegations of noncompliance, staff need to provide as much information as
possible regarding the suspected violation.

While the identity of an individual who reports a suspected violation cannot be
guaranteed to be kept anonymous, no employee who reports suspected misconduct shall
be retaliated against or otherwise disciplined by Rappahannock Area Community
Services Board or any of its employees.

Consequences for Non-Compliance

Consequences for noncompliance of agency policies and procedures are outlined in the
Employee Handbook, Section 3.

Outside Investigations

Rappahannock Area Community Services Board is committed to full compliance of all
state and federal laws and shall cooperate fully with any reasonable demands made by
any outside entity, to the greatest extent possible.

Corporate Citizenship.

Rappahannock Area Community Services Board is guided by strong moral and ethical
standards in daily interactions with customers, shareholders, and employees and extends
corporate responsibilities beyond core business.

Staff hold various positions on local Boards of agencies that assist individuals in need of
human services. The Boards include the following agencies, Safe Harbor Child
Advocacy Center, Moss Free Clinic, Rappahannock Council Against Sexual Assault, and
Healthy Families. In addition, Rappahannock Area Community Services Board staff are
involved in many community projects, such as local community fairs, seminars, and town
halls to educate, inform, protect, and promote a healthy community. These activities
presented during the community project may include educating the community regarding
suicide prevention, Mental Health First Aide, REVIVE, Lock and Talk, and various other
topics.

Page 27 of 33



To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director

From: Brandie Williams, Deputy Executive Director

Re: Data Highlights Report for Program Planning and Evaluation
Date: June 8, 2023

The Rappahannock Area Community Services Board is committed to using data-driven decision-making to
improve performance, quality, and demonstrate the value of services. This report will provide an overview of the
new and on-going Behavioral Health and Developmental Disability performance measures.



Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services Performance Dashboard
This month’s report will detail the new measures and ongoing measures set by DBHDS as performance metrics.
The targets indicated have been set by DBHDS and are subject to change at the department’s discretion. These
targets did not take effect until July 1, 2021.

Behavioral Health Measures

Same Day Access
Measure #1: SDA Appointment Offered: Percentage of individuals who receive a Same Day Access assessment
and were recommended for services through the CSB who were offered a follow-up appointment within 10
business days. The benchmark is set at 86%.

Current Month’s Performance- February 2023 (92.4%)

Measure 1: Appointments Offered
Target - 86% within 10 Business Days

State Average
70.9%

Goal: 86 %
Within 10 days

Appbiniments Offered: Target - 86% within 10 Business Days

£Y22 State Average ! Target |

i
' .
More than 10 days I

No appointment offer

0% 20% a0 [T %
% of Total

—q Number of CSBs that met 8536 targe’ in most current
manth: 16 of 43

Measure #2: SDA Appointment Kept: Percentage of individuals who receive a Same Day Access assessment
and were recommended for services through the CSB who attended that follow-up appointment within 30
calendar days. The benchmark is set at 70%.

Current Month’s Performance- January 2023 (80.7%)

Measure 2: Appointments Kept
Target - 70% wilhin 30 Calendar Days

State Average
83.8%-

Goal: 70 %
Within 30 Days

Appointments Kept: Target - 70% within 30 Calendar Days
©11 Business Dpys to 30 Calend... ®21 4 80 Calensiar Duys @ No Service * Within 10 Businsss Deys

Target

o '
1
Wi 30 Calendar Gays (EREEES ¢ B £0.75
!
1
i . - i

31 to 60 Calends Dy I 2%
FY22 Stald Avesage «

[ 20% 40% &% s0%
% of Tolal

riumber of C5B5 that met 709 target in most =
cutrent month: 34 of 40 @ Crath tretatl



Suicide Risk Assessment *The reports for these measures are still in development by DBHDS. These
results are provided for a general idea of RACSB performance, but are not finalized or official.

Measure #1: Universal Adult Columbia Screenings: Percentage of adults who are 18 years old or older and have

a new MH or SUD program opening (denominator) who received a suicide risk assessment completed within 30

days before or 5 days after case opening(numerator). The benchmark is set at 60 % for FY22 and 86% for FY23.
Current Month’s Performance-February 2023 (78.4%)

Measure 2: Adults 18 and Over
FY22 Target: 6G0%; FY23 Target: 86%

63.0 %

Goal: 86 %

State Average

Universat Adult Columbia Screenings

v .
FY22 Target | : FY23 Targel !

1

D FV23 State Avefage

0% 20 % 40% 80 & 100 3%
% Achieved

ro:mbar of CSBs that met 8655 target in most current menth; 10 6f 40

Musmber of CSEs that met afd 609 target in mast current month: 27 0743 @Dﬂlﬂ

Measure #2: Child Suicide Assessment: Percentage of children who are 7 through 17 years old who have a new
MH or SUD program opening (denominator) who received a suicide risk assessment completed within 30 days
before or 5 days after case opening(numerator). The benchmark is set at 60 % for FY22 and 86% for FY23. *Not
yet benchmarked in performance contract.

Current Month’s Performance- February 2023 (76.7%)

Measure 1: Children 6 to 17
FY22 Target: 60%; FY23 Target: 86%

71.4 %

Goal: 86 %

State Average

Universal Child Columbia Screenings

v ' v
FY22 Targer ! £Y23 Target !

- 1 FY22 State fverage
0% 20 40 %: S0 803 160
% Achieved

" p:ember of CSBs that mat 3635 target in mosl current menth: 16 of 26
tae mber of CSBs that maet ¢if 60% target in most carrent month: 28 27 48




Substance Use Disorder Engagement Measures

Engagement of SUD Services: Percentage of adults and children who are 13 years old or older with a new episode
of SUD services as a result of a new substance use disorder (SUD) diagnosis (denominator, who initiated any
SUD service within 14 days of diagnosis and who received two or more additional SUD services within 30 days
of the first service (numerator). Benchmark is 50%.

Current Month'’s Performance- February 2023 (40.0%)

Benchmarked Measure
Target - 50%
Stale Average

Goal: 50 %

57.7%- :

Benchmarked SUD Engagement Metric: Target 50%

2 .
Fri2%3ats Averzge *
H .

*lot Achmeved

Arieved Goal

% of Tolal

1 niaraber of CSBs wat et 30%: target 'n mest current
ragrik: 2d gf 20



Developmental Disability Measures

Percent receiving face-to-face and In-Home Developmental Case Management Services

Definition: Percent of total individuals with an ID/DD Waiver who meet criteria for Enhanced Case Management
who received a face-to-face case management service within the reporting month and previous case management
visit was 40 days or less. Target: 90%

Definition: Percent of total individuals with an ID/DD Waiver who meet criteria for Enhanced Case Management
who received In-Home face-to-face case management services every two months. Targez: 90%.

DBHDS has not provided an updated visualization of or updated performance on the ID/DD Case Management
Measures at this time- Performance on this as indicated below is the same information previously reported in
April 2023’s Program Planning and Evaluation

ECM Face to Face: January 2023- 76%
ECM Face to Face with Telehealth included: January 2023- 92%

ECM In-Home: January 2023- 79%



Rappahannock Area Community Services Board
Finance Committee Meeting
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 12:00 p.m.
600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208
Fredericksburg, VA

PRESENT ABSENT
Claire Curcio Susan Gayle
Glenna Boerner Melissa White
Greg Sokolowski Bridgette Williams
Jacob Parcell Ken Lapin
Carol Walker
Matt Zurasky
Nancy Beebe
Sarah Ritchie

OTHERS PRESENT

Joe Wickens, Executive Director

Brandie Williams, Deputy Executive Director

Tina Cleveland, Finance and Administration Director
Stephanie Terrell, Comp & Human Rights Director
Terri Carrington, Human Resources Director

Amy Umble, Public Information Officer

Teresa McDonnell, Human Resources

Megan Hartshorn, Fredericksburg Clinic Coordinator
Steve Curtis, Residential Services Coordinator
Michelle Wagaman, Prevention Services Director
Megan Toler, Reimbursement Coordinator

Patricia Newman, Case Management Supervisor
Nadine Mayo, Financial Analyst

Call to order

A meeting of the Finance Committee of Rappahannock Area Community Services Board was held at
600 Jackson Street on June 13, 2023.

ISSUE: June 2023 Board Deck

DISCUSSION: Ms. Cleveland and Ms. Toler reviewed a Board Deck summary of financial
reports, including;:

e (ash Investments, which totaled $24,605,581 in May 2023.

e Investment Portfolio Summary, which showed an estimated income balance
of $131,955 as of April 30, 2023.

e TFee Revenue Reimbursement, with current year-to-date collections of
$73,639 which was a 12% increase from the previous year.

e Write-Off Report, which totaled $196,810.01 for April 2023.

e Health Insurance Account, with year-to-date monthly premiums totaling
$3,255,551.13 and claims and fees totaling $2,154,069.06.



ISSUE.:

DISCUSSION:

ACTION TAKEN:

ISSUE:

DISCUSSION:

ISSUE:

ACTION TAKEN:

ISSUE:

ISSUE:

¢ Other Post-Employment Benefits, which had a balance of $3,636,941.98 as of
April 30, 2023.

e Payroll Statistics, which showed an average of 496 employees were paid 472
overtime hours per pay period in FY23 and an average of 3,557 leave hours
per pay period.

June 2023 Financial Summary Report

Ms. Mayo reviewed the FY 2023 financial summary report with the Committee.
Overall, FY23 balances currently show a net gain 0f$6,648,796 with $2,125,640
of that being in restricted funds. Ms. Cleveland added at that we are sitting ata
3.8 million net gain above where we were sitting last year at this time, despite the
fact we are paying higher salaries.

Tt was moved by Mr. Zurasky and seconded by Ms. Walker that the Committee
approve the April 2023 Financial Summary. The motion was unanimously
approved.

Ms. Wagaman informed the Committee of the Rappahannock Area Kids on the
Block City Arts Commission Grant Award in the amount of $1,250. Supports
public performances.

No vote necessary |

Ms. Wagaman presented information on the DBHDS Behavioral Health Equity
Grant — Notice of Award, the RACSB will receive $10,300 to build on the
BarberShop talk held in September 2022 and GoodFellaz Project.

Mr. Zurasky inquired what Uphold 3:18 is. Ms. Wagaman explained it is the
private practice of Gary Taylor. Ms. Walker asked what the toolkits consisted of.
Ms. Wagaman said she was not sure yet, they are wanting the young boys to
create them for themselves.

Tt was moved by Mr. Sokolowski and seconded by Mr. Parcell that the Committee
approve the DBHDS Behavioral Health Equity Grant Request. The motion was
unanimously approved.

Mr. Wickens went over the Permanent Supportive Housing, Expansion Funds. In
response to our request, RACSB awarded $624.988.

Mr. Parcell asked if we are at full utilization right now. Mr. Wickens said yes and
we have a number of individuals on the wait list.

Ms. Beebe asked for a report from Ms. Jindra on how many individuals are
successful and follow through with this program.

Ms. Williams went over the OBRA FY22 Reallocation Grant, overfunds. Last year
awarded close to $400,000 to offset deficit and this year we will be awarded
$170,000.

Page 2



Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 12:37 PM

Board of Director Executive Director

Page 3



(

v
W4
&
)

f

2”7

’\‘\

J

RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

\ﬂbﬁ)bstarterﬁ

Voice/TDD (540)373-3223 / Fax (540) 371-3733

NOTICE

To: Finance Committee:
Susan Gayle, Jacob Parcell, Carol Walker, Melissa White, Matt Zurasky

From: Joseph Wickens
Executive Director

Subject: Financial Committee Meeting
June 13, 2023, 12:00 PM
600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208, Fredericksburg, VA

Date: June 9, 2023

A Finance Committee meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 12:00PM
The meeting will be held at 600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208, Fredericksburg VA 22401.
Looking forward to seeing you on June 13" at 12:00 PM

Cc: Matt Zurasky, Chairperson

Page 1 of 26



Agenda

VI

RAPPAHANNOCK AREA COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

Finance Committee Meeting
June 13, 2023 - 12:00 PM

In-Person | 600 Jackson Street, Room 208 | Fredericksburg, VA 22401

Finance Committee Board Deck, Cleveland...............ccoviieiiiiiiiiiiniiiimniniiiicinnininnes 3

Summary of Cash Investments

Summary of Investment Portfolio

Fee Revenue Reimbursement

Fee Revenue Reimbursement-Without Credits
Fee Collection YTD and Quarterly

Write-Off Report

Health Insurance Account

OPEB

Payroll Statistics

~TQ 000D

Financial Summary, Cleveland .............cccoociieiiiniiii i 14

Rappahannock Area Kids on the Block City Arts Commission Grant Award,

WEBGAITIAN. ... oot b 19
Permanent Supportive Housing, Expansion Funds, Price......................ccocoeeen. 23
OBRA FY22 Reallocation Grants, Williams ..........cc.coiiveiiiiiii 26

Other Business, Zurasky

Page 2 of 26



99| ILLIOD 9DUDUl




9z Jo ¥ dbed

:pueH Uo s3/UD59Y SYIUOIAI # S5EidNY

%6¢ 29£'209'S $ Jeaj Jold wouy 38ueyd
%8'E 2.5'206 $ YIuoW Joud wouy 38ueyd
28ueyd % asueyd s

ﬁa_gl 01]0J1104 JUBWIIS3AUY yseD mmmm _

B BN o el S o N N o Ce S
X P A 2 B XS S ¥ AS & 0
P e A A (AN A A A Lo<b 185°G09°vZ $ SIUSUNSAAU] [BI0L
0000ZTE o ER R ” LS pl12A AlYIUON “SAY %G56°% 168'2€ $  |00d JUBWISIAU| *AOD [€D0T
00°009'T€ ” i | | | | 00°000'000'9
. ! | _ ¥89'Z/SYZ _§ ued uoun dHueny (el
00°000°000°8
00°000'7€
00°000°000°0T 85/L570E8 JUDWISaAU| [e10]
00'002°C€ . =T ar"

- 00-000°000'1 %69 00'0¢6°L86°C awoouj paxid
00'00v'ZE o %LZ' | 85°£59'6TE"S sjuajeAInby ysed
00°009°C€ COR00DIC00LE 01j0J110d JUBWISAAU]
007008 ZE 00°000°000°9T %00C Lo01's9z'9l  $ Buppayd
00°000°ce 00°000'000'8% jjueg uoIuUN A1UENY

sjuajeainbl ysed pue ysed STENTT) Asoysodaq

SIUSUUISSAUL YsOD JO AIDWUUNg




gz Jo g abed

%6ST

%69°€

%8V'v

%ECY
%IET

%YL'Y

%Pl
%60°¢C
%bS'C
%8T°€

PIBIA JUB4IND

00'SS6'TETS 99'v6b'S $ T6'Z80'TOE'BS 85 LLS'L0OE'8S 8E'882'88Y'S

00°000°0TT $

00°000'sy S
00005y S
00°005CT S

00°SS6°TC S

00'SS6'TC S

00'9vC LTS
00°08L2LT S

90'6Y9'E

(69'vLET)
S1'819'T
00'SE’S

v N W

09°SY8‘T

G€°899
(yy-as)
(€6'T9V)
(r9°sL2)

97°0/6'T

EVa K7 V4 S Vo Ak Vs RV

09'vst'6 S
(60°6ST'SE)'S

0025260 S (05°£06) $

00'82LT9C S
awoouj ‘353

(66°992'TT)'$
ssol/uten
pazijeaiun

Ol1O4

v6°0L2'v86°C S

69'V16'V00'TS
GZ'T8L'S00TS
00'SLS'EL6 S

86'TI8LTE'SS

SEY9E'SS6
06'CEL'T86
TE08E'V86
[89T6'LLE
LT'6T1'956
8€'88T €9V

N W NN W

18°0£6'9L2'8 $
67882'09¢'85
ZLIPS2ST'8 S
PSTIL6EC8S
150D |e301

110d JUBWISaAU| JO AIDWIWINS

00°0267£86'C$

00°0¥S‘T00T S
00°09%'800'T $
0002696 S

85 £S9'6TE'SS

0L'7€0'956
91" LL9°T86
8€'8T6'E86
€T IY9'LLE
£7'660°L96
8€'887 €9V

Vv N W

T¥'S2T'98T'8 S
0v'629'STT'8 S
ZTYEI'TST'B S
SSht'8TC'8 S
anjeA 1IeiN

00°000°000°€

00°000°000'T
00°000°000°T
00°000°000°T

8€'887'88Y'S

00'000°000'T
00°000'520°'T
00'000°000°T
00'000°000'T
00°000°000°T
8€'88C €9V

85°95S'LYP'8
9¢ vLETEY'S
99'99T'8LE'S
£8'G9EV67'S

an|ep ade4/saieys

¢ €70Z/0E/p e adueleg

¢ awoduj paxiy [e101

(yz0Z/0E/TT) 210N Anseasy sn
(520T/ST/0T) 210N Aunseall SN
(#Z0T/TE/€) ®ION Ainseall sn

) U W

sjuajeainb3 ysej |ejol

(gz0z/87/TT) 118 AinsealL sn
(€20z/0€/TT) 1119 Anseall SN
(€20z/10/8) 1118 Anseall SN
(€zoz/s1/9) i@ Anseait SN
{(¥zoz/se/T) g Anseal sn

[G# pund | sse|D A0D NI A3l3pi

RV2 SR V2SR Vo Ve SRV BV )

$ £202/1E/€ 18 dduejeg

$ ‘€zot/8e/T 1e dduejeg

$ €20Z/TE/T 18 dUE|EY

¢ ZZoZ/1E/TT 3B ddueleg
u011di4253Q 1355y



92 10 g abed

%0¢C 1eg) J0ld wouy 28uey) %
LLT'E0SYS  Jed) Jolid wody a8ueyn s
0/6'€67'7CS SU0103]|0] d1eQ OL JBdA IOl
[¥T°164°92S SUO1109]|0D 91e(Q Of eI JUBINY

SNOILIITIOD INIVID

B6E VOES %S 990’845~ %el-  |es9'ess- L %T1- Aved pig
T/8'TEB'TS %0€E £8¢£'06€7S %T/E  |G98'VEETS %69€ ssswnsuo)  sAeq +0zT pasdy swie|)
YIS 'LES %I 68°8S %1 637 VES L %5 Aved pig
WT79$ %T ] ZI0WTIS % Sm\m& %S siawnsuo)  sAeq 6TT-06 pady swie|)
TTLL85 %I 0996£$ %9 90T 'ves L% Avied pig
Z6£°c6S %C €09'625 %S 898185 %Y1 siswnsuo)  sAeq 68-09 pady swie|d
o SEES %S SOZOFS %9 749'T6S L %1 Aued pig
6£9TSES %9 659685 vl [880'9cS %LE siswnsuo)  sAeq 65-0€ pady swie|)
001‘890°€S %0S lv60'96Z ‘€S %IZS  [9CE'BYI'ES |, %L6V Avued pig
LLLS %0 €66'€85S %6 970 E£9S %001 slawnsuo) sAeq 6Z-0 pady swiep)
OV ‘EER'ES %79 lri72 90E‘€S %ZS €S6'VITES |, %6V Avued pig
128°6E€°CS %3¢ 059£90°€S %3y 589°0CE‘€S %1S $13WNSuU0)
CIATANES %00T  |V6EVLEDS %00T  |6£9'SKS'9S %00T [e10] BulpuelisinQ swie|d [e10]
S % S % S %

JUBWIBSINQUUIISY SNUBSASY 994



9z Jo , abed — ) )
86€ VOES %S 9TY'29$ %I £8€'19% %L Aued pig
€8E°0GE'TS  %LE  [S9BVEETS  %9E siawnsuo)  sAeq+0zT pa3y swiep

T/8'TESTS %0t

A5 WAN %1 6728S %0 687 VES %L Aped pig
T¥1°79% %1 ZT0'VIS %0 LT8'8TS %0 siawnsuo)  sheq 6TT-06 pa8y swiep)

TTLL8S %T 099°6€$ %T 90T Vs %0 Aued pig
Z6E'€6S %C muw\mmm %0 898785 %L siswnsuo)  sheq g8-09 pasdy swiejd

TP 'sess %S S0Z'0FS %T 7/9°16S %1 Avued pig
6€9'TSES %9 659'68S %T 880°9€CS %Y siswnsuo)  sAeq 65-0€ pasy swie|d

00b'890°€S %08 60962 €S %TS Eréa AR %8y Aued pig
LLLS %0 £66'€85S %6 ot0'EESS %0T SIaWnsuo) sheq 6z-0 pasSv swiep

ot ‘EE8'ES %29 7L ‘90E ‘€S %S £56VTT €S %6V Aved pig
TZ8'6EE TS %8E 0S9°/90°ES %8V 589°0ZE"ES %TS siaunsuo)
lez'cztos %001 |PBEVLE'DS %00T  |pE9'SPS9S %00T jeJol Suipueisyno swie) [el0L

3 % % %
1eap Jolid yIuo 101d YIUOIA| JU3LIND SIIY1D 039V

SHP31D JNOUHM

— lUBWISSINQUUISY SNUBSASY 994




9z Jo g abed

YoM €0W UM TOH

TZAd TCAd €A

00°0$
00°000°000'T$
00'000'000°7$
00°000°000'€$
00°000°000°t$
00:000'000°5$
00°000°000'9%

00'000'000°25

00'000'000°8%

00'000°000°65

SU0I1193||0D) 934 Ajua1ienp

6T Ad

0ZAd

TZAd CTA €ZAd

SUOI123]]0D) 994 31eQ 01 JBJA

00°000°00S'€Z$
00'000'000'72S
00°000°005 7S
00°000°000'52$
00'000°005'52S
00°000'000°9TS
00°000'005°9$

00°000°000°4Z$

A LIOND PUL LA UOHDS|I0D ©94




OZ 1003

T2'8L9°LIES

29°¢s% ¢92'?$ SL'¥2.'818'Z$ |[IvLiOL
0 ZeT6L°ES 8T ¥5.'G1$ g03 AHVINIEYd ON
0 00°600'Z$ 00'6€1°C$ "312IA0NW/LdD/SOd AITVANI
00°025% 00°660'G$ al 439N AITYANI
1G°20¥'STS 6.°0G'CLS 91°€50'101$ HIAVd LOIHHODNI
81°095'9$ 99'6/Z'8L% HLNV a3IN3a OON
Z0'8Gv'611$ ¥9'60t' 128 GL'651L'L/$ 3INIMAv3d ONM1I9 1Svd
82°/G1'9Z€$ 96°€20'6$ ¥€ 2P 'S02$ a3ZZI4OHLNY LON S3JIAY3AS
26°/61'611% 60°2L11'9/$ 9/°2GE'VELS ERCECKELELCRLY
00'816'¢$ 00°001% 00°099°Z% a343A00 1ON SISONOWIA
91'88£'89% 00°0/1°Z18 £0'9.2'08% A3TVLLNIA3HD LON 33AINOYd
€2°€66'CrS 00°0vr'€LS 19'8%0°G11$ S1I43INIF/SUNN XVYIN
99°2£€ v 00°0£€'c$ MOHS ON
62'909°'/G9'L$ 117281'0€0'2% JONVYLSISSY TWIONYNIS
62°08L'12$ G/'768'7G\$ 8€'189'8G1$ J18V.LOTTIOONN
G1'696% ¥2°0% 1£°G67' L8 IONVIVE TIVNS
Z9'082'0c$ €6'LLLELS 60°181'69% INTINIIHOV TVIONYNIJ ON
90°296'/$ 99928 'v$ a3asv3aoaa
£9°069% GG 0G/'€S ADLANYMNVE
Ly 16218 18696 LS sS3yaav avg
(3 Ol ° X (] O apo O 2

Sv'266'8.$ 10°018°96L$  |TVIOL
= 2€'6G2E'9% 903 AYVYWNIMd ON
00°091$ = 3 al 4393 AINvANI
00°098% 82°€90'/$ HIAVd LOFHHJOONI
¥Z'12LTL8 69°€9¢'L$ INITAVIA ONIT1IE LSVd
9z2'120'2rs$ S¥'82£619 Q3ZIHOHLNYV LON SADIAYIS
00°50Z'6$ 0Z'G6Z'}$ JOINGES ATFIIAOD-NON
00°0V.'¥$ 61°785'G$ G3IVLINIA3HO LON H3AIAONd
00°056 +$ 98°/86'6% S1I43IN3Ig/SLNN XYIN
00°0LE$ 00°00L% MOHS ON
- T 44044 JONVLSISSV TVIONYNId
10°0L7'C$ 16'98% 3718VLO3TIOONN
91'991% Ve LLS JONVIVE TIVINS
8LEVE'LS ¥9'855$ ANINIIHOV TVIONVNIJ ON
- 00°08¢$ a3asv3dad
= 88°22v$ SS34¥aayv ava

dLA 8 YIUOW [ualny =S HO S{HM




92 10 Ho@RBct 2001268 020Z A4

906'885$ Wo'rLS Zv9'5ees 1202 Ad
€19'LEVS (621 '¥2$) €15°1LeS 2202 A4
8zv'v8Z$ (901'96%) L0V'SLZS €202 Ad
yIuonW Ad WOl swieln e18Q |EDLI0ISIH SWie|d 07 A4 swie|D TZ Ad swie|) ZZAd swielD) £7A4
1s0yBIy asussayia Ayiuon 00°0$
wm:.H_st_‘ FETAERY 40°000°0055
I
00°'000°000°'TS
Svc28'8F' LS 22 Z15°C$ 90°690'vSL'Z$ 00°0$ €1°165'662'c$ 1EI0L QLA 00°000°005FS
Gre/gscey 1 69868 92 /88'9LcS G8'GEl 02ES judy 0000600028
167/€0'28S° 1S 28'9VS$  Z0°Z6E'60Z% 96'262'22€$ yose
G1'0£9'89Z' LS L YPYS  GG'TLV'SELS 88'662'52E$ Arerugad 00°000'005°7%
0/'8se'8EL'L vE'ELYS  60°G/8'8LLS 06'c8} 'vZeS Arenuer o
§6'9€9'266%  90°€lZS  16°'9¥9'VIT$ ££'198'c€€$ Jaquiaoag 00°000'000°€$
10°'602'268  66'801$  T6'GPE'65S Ge'0v2'8zEs JoGUIANON O0600005°ES
G9'S08'¥G/$ 00988  6¥'Z68'802% 16'666'60€$ 1890100
/1'Z19'€59¢  99'698  ZL6LY'€TTS 60°LL¥'€2ES 18quisidas 00°000'000'7$
v1'68P'CGSE  08°€L$  €9°601°TIZ8 8¥%'91S '62ES JsnBny o
658€0'0EYS  €0'6€$  LG°/Zv'veTS 2£'€55°8¢€€$ Ane 00°000°005'7%

19'¢.8'18E$ souejeg Buuuibeg
souejeq 1s3183U| sa94 suonnNgiuoy  swniwaid €202 Ad

swije}) asueinsy| yijesy 9}e(-01-JeaA

B swied wnjwald AlyyuoN
Alypuon jeuonippy

22OUDINSU| Y}|0aH




9z jo | abed

68'TCEZ89'Z $ 6BIV6'9EI'E $ TU609'8TI'T § TI'6ZZ'EL0T § €C0Z/OE/v e ueieq
SUONNGLIIU0D)/SIa4SURIL

T - (00s2T) $ (00°szT) sosuadx3 13 5934
(sso1)/uien pazijeaiun
»@AV d%f ) ho@ \%m. & W@ay ve/? & Hoﬂ,, \osm & {sso1)/uien pazieay
& d I A A S A R Y 68'9VF'789'7 ¢ 68'990°LE9'E § TUPEL'SITT $ TT'VSE'EL0T § £20Z/IE/E 3@ dduejeg
lm < ({ I ' f, . f, [t . '} .
e 8 26'86L°2L9'7 & 76'8TY'LZ9'E $ TT'VELBTT'T $ TU'PSE'EL0'T $ €207/8¢/ e 33ueleg

w
TLVYS'VEL'T S
LSLVET09T S [18'L96959°¢E ££'9€8'9ST‘T €€°0SK'TTT'Z $ ZT0Z/TE/TT e 3due|eg
ZRSYY'POL'T S T8'G90'659°C 80TV IrT'T ¥8'0£0960°C ¢ TZOZ/0E/TT 1€ 3luejeg
95'EE6'SYS'T 'S  9S€SS'00S'E 8 0TY'TIVI'T ¥2'0£0'960°7 $ ¢Z0Z/TE/0T e 3uejeq

S

$

$

TL Y9T'689'E TTYEL'TT'T TTVSE‘ELOT €20¢/1€/T e @dUElRg

00°000°000°1$
00°000'005'T$
G e Gt D g P O W B0 00700000028

00°000005°2S - ~ = - i « ‘ ‘
00000000'es AN LA ' 0ESZ8E'E VL TZ0TVTT ¥LTY9'960'C S TT0Z/0E/6 e 33ueieq
8£'08€'SEY'T 8£°000'06S‘E YL T20THT'T VL IY9'960°C $ TZ0T/TE/S 1B ddue|eq

l-)\/‘\\j'\l)l\\"\-\( 00'000'005"€$ 7 ‘ ‘ o ‘ ‘ . G ‘ : 4 H /1€/L e dduele
00" 000°000°%S 9,'961'92L°C 9,9T8°089°¢€ YL T20CHT'T £ T19960°C 2C0¢/1e/L jed

P — EEEE aJue|eq pu3-ie3A ZZ0Z Ad
029756 S 029'vS6 uoilngiiuo) [elniuj
anN3dl g3do uondadu| siseg 393iely]  uo13dedul woid sisegq 350D
wioa4 3dueliep dJuEBlIBA 150D
19BN

d3d0O) Hyeuag JusWAO|dUT |SOd IBUIO




9z 40 Z} abed

SINOH BWIMDA() e (8nvy) pled seakojdwi3 # SINOH SAEI] &

SN PP OSSP o SRR SR P e

M 1 A A A3
S S D N S Tl T S O Il I IR I G I IR

. 002 l | | I 0 i B 000'
Q | I i I
SINOH aWIUSAQ o
SINoH anea] .M 00v 000'v
g T
pied seakojdw # 3z o
B 009 0009 S
pouad Aed polad Aed polad Aed s103ed1pU| 2 N
Q O -
134 93e1any  1ad aSesany  19d 23eIany 2 o8 0008 w
€202 A3 ¢20C Ad TC0T A4 w %
[ ‘- :
¢ 0007 000°0T
o
<
<0021 000TT
ooyt 000'r1

SWILIBAQ / «2Aea] / sedhojdw]




RACSB

FY 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023
Report Period: July 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023

MENTAL HEALTH

REVENUE EXPENDITURES
PROGRAM BUDGET * ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE /
FY 2023 YTD % FY 2023 YTD % VARIANCE REVENUE
INPATIENT 20,000 13,800 69,00% 20,000 13,800 69.00% - 0%
QUTPATIENT 2,078,691 2,484,025 119.50% 2,078,691 1,847,887 88.90% 636,138 26%
MEDICAL OUTPATIENT 3,849,822 3,308,694 85.94% 3,849,822 3,576,930 92.91% (268,238) -8%
ACT NORTH 860,238 811,479 92.19% 880,238 717,471 81.51% 94,008 12%
ACT SOUTH 843,563 661,415 80.78% 843,563 513,109 60.83% 168,306 25%
CASE MANAGEMENT ADULT 937,373 864,740 92.25% 937,373 773,035 82.47% 91,705 1%
CASE MANAGEMENT CHILD & ADOLESCENT 800,057 670,554 83.81% 800,057 604,501 75.56% 66,053 10%
PSY REHAB & KENMORE EMP SER 681,878 651,952 95.61% 681,878 528,124 77.45% 123,828 19%
PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 1,275,349 1,606,926 126.00% 1,275,349 981,160 76.93% 625,766 39%
CRISIS STABILIZATION 1,928,225 1,454,364 75.42% 1,928,225 1,112,380 57.69% 341,984 24%
SUPERVISED RESIDENTIAL 440,930 382,336 86.71% 440,930 414,838 94.08% (32,502) 9%
SUPPORTED RESIDENTIAL 893,956 684,110 76.53% 893,956 714,352 79.91% (30,242) 4%
JAIL DIVERSION GRANT 156,523 149,866 95.75% 156,523 128,022 81.79% 21,844 15%
SUB-TOTAL 14,786,807 13,764,261 93% 14,786,607 | 11,925,609 81% 1,838,652 13%
* Budget excludes program subsidies
|
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
REVENUE EXPENDITURES
PROGRAM BUDGET * ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE /
FY 2023 YTD % FY 2023 YTD % VARIANCE REVENUE

CASE MANAGEMENT 3,105,473 2,783,449 89.63% 3,105,473 2,615,274 84.21% 168,176 6%
DAY HEALTH & REHAB * 4,136,396 3,381,283 81.74% 4,136,396 3,614,333 87.38% (233,060) 7%
GROUP HOMES 5,580,946 5,801,127 103.95% 5,580,946 4,161,995 74.58% 1,639,132 28%
RESPITE GROUP HOME 229,325 127,660 55.67% 229,325 442 871 193.12% (315,211) 247%
INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES 4,091,920 2,976,544 72.74% 4,001,920 3,064,249 74.89% (87.705) -3%
SUPERVISED APARTMENTS 1,525,310 2,253,445 147.74% 1,525,310 1,240,207 81.31% 1,013,238 45%
SPONSORED PLACEMENTS 2,047,818 2,311,131 112.86% 2,047,818 1,640,115 80.09% 671,016 29%
SUB-TOTAL 20,717,187 19,634,639 84.77% 20,717,187 | 16,779,044 80.99% 2,856,595 15%

* Budget excludes program subsidies

6/2/2023

1of4

Page.13.9f .26z




RACSB

FY 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023
Report Period: July 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023

SUBSTANCE ABUSE
REVENUE EXPENDITURES
PROGRAM BUDGET * ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE /
FY 2023 YTD % FY 2023 YTD % VARIANCE REVENUE
OUTPATIENT 1,818,448 1,228,424 67.55% 1,818,448 1,298,785 71.42% (70,361) 6%
MAT PROGRAM 987,709 527,326 53.30% 987,709 712,651 72.15% (185,325) -35%
GASE MANAGEMENT 154,511 141,752 91.74% 154,511 97,469 63.08% 44,283 31%
RESIDENTIAL 161,757 126,589 78.26% 161,757 47,247 29.21% 79,342 63%
PREVENTION 808,950 647,154 80.00% 808,950 450,434 56,68% 196,720 30%
LINK 400,397 423,165 105.68% 400,397 170,154 42.50% 253,011 60%
SUB-TOTAL 4,331,772 3,084,410 71% 4,331,772 2,776,7M 64% 317,670 10%
* Budget excludes program subsidies
SERVICES OUTSIDE PROGRAM AREA
REVENUE EXPENDITURES
PROGRAM BUDGET* ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE /
FY 2023 YTD % FY 2023 YTD % Variance REVENUE
EMERGENCY SERVICES 1,371,467 1,950,956 142.25% 1,327,096 875,874 66.00% 1,075,082 55%
CHILD MOBILE CRISIS 311,007 225,295 T2.44% 320,728 191,403 59.68% 33,803 15%
CIT ASSESSMENT SITE 294,556 269,878 91.62% 289,481 311,928 107.75% (42,050) -16%
CONSUMER MONITORING 130,859 125,884 96.20% 130,646 166,183 119.00% (40,299) -32%
HOSPITAL CONSUMER MONITORING 193,975 0 0.00% 193,975 154,498 79.65% (154,498) 0%
ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION 592,509 419,425 70.79% 739,048 319,003 43.16% 100,422 24%
SUB-TOTAL 2,804,374 2,991,438 103.35% 3,000,974 2,018,888 67.07% 972,550 33%
* Budget excludes program subsidies
6/2/2023 2of 4 Paggﬁrlrﬁl ermzﬁwil 2023




Fiscal Year: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

RACSB

FY 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT

Report Period: July 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023

ADMINISTRATION
REVENUE EXPENDITURES
PROGRAM BUDGET * ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2023 YTD % FY 2023 YTD % VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION 130,574 241,215 184.73% 130,574 241,215 184.73% 0
PROGRAM SUPPORT 66,768 80,217 120.14% 66,768 80,217 120.14% 0
SUB-TOTAL 197,342 321,431 162.88% 197,342 321,431 162.88% 0
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAMS 4,268,473 3,781,881 88.60%
|' Budget excludes program subsidies
REVENUE EXPENDITURES
PROGRAM BUDGET * ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE /
FY 2023 YTD % FY 2023 YTD % VARIANCE REVENUE
TRANSPORTATION 0 0 0.00% 0 0 Q.00% 0 0%
TOTAL 0 0 0.00%| 0 0 0.00% 0 0%
l' Budget excludes program subsidies
FISCAL AGENT PROGRAMS
PART C AND HEALTHY FAMILY PROGRAMS
REVENUE EXPENDITURES
PROGRAM BUDGET * ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE /
FY 2023 YTD % FY 2023 YTD % VARIANCE REVENUE
INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL 1,710,296 1,732,248 101.28% 1,710,296 1,050,515 61.42% 681,734 39%
INFANT CASE MANAGEMENT 725,520 707,995 97.58% 725,520 574,940 79.25% 133,055 19%
EARLY INTERVENTION 2,041,058 1,419,090 69.53% 2,041,058 1,642,514 80.47% (223,425) -16%
TOTAL PART C 4,476,874 3,859,333 86.21% 4,476,874 3,267,969 73.00% 591,364 15%
HEALTHY FAMILIES 178,886 344,842 192.77% 178,886 132,030 73.81% 212,812 62%
HEALTHY FAMILIES - MIECHV Grant 403,497 257,035 63.70% 403,497 282,174 69.93% (25,139) -10%
HEALTHY FAMILIES-TANF & CBCAP GRANT 531,457 281,967 53.06% 531,457 396,676 74.64% (114,709) -41%
TOTAL HEALTHY FAMILY 1,113,840 883,844 79.35% 1,113,840 810,879 72.80% 72,965 8%
61212023 3 of 4 PaggFirlnél Qlfngnril 2023




RACSB
FY 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023
Report Period: July 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023

RECAP FY 2023 BALANCES

m ws NET NET / REVENUE
MENTAL HEALTH 13,764,261 11,925,609 1,838,652 13%
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 19,634,639 16,779,044 2,855,595 15%
SUBSTANCE ABUSE 3,094,410 2,776,741 317,670 10%
SERVICES OUTSIDE PROGRAM AREA 2,991,438 2,018,888 972,550 33%
ADMINISTRATION 321,431 321,431 0 0%
OTHER 0 4] 0 0%
FISCAL AGENT PROGRAMS 4,743,178 4,078,849 664,329 14%
TOTAL 44,549,358 37,900,562 6,648,796 15%
Restricted Funds $ 2,125,649
Unrestricted Funds 4,523,009
Total $ 6,648,796
RECAP. FY 2022 BALANCES
|
REVENUE EXPENDITURES NET NET/REVENUE
MENTAL HEALTH 4,626,349 3,495,658 1,130,691 24%
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 5,073,687 4,776,594 297,093 6%
SUBSTANCE ABUSE 2,007,967 1,031,817 976,150 49%
SERVICES OUTSIDE PROGRAM AREA 803,430 696,248 107,182 13%
ADMINISTRATION 34,201 34,200 2 0%
OTHER 2,000 20,016 (18,016) -901%
FISCAL AGENT PROGRAMS 1,566,679 1,298,910 267,769 17%
TOTAL 14,114,314 11,353,443 2,760,871 20%
$ Change % Change
Change in Revenue from Prior Year $ 30,435,044 215.63%
Change in Expense from Prior Year $ 26,547,120 233.82%
Change in Net Income from Prior Year $ 3,887,925 140.82%

*Unaudited Report

6/2/2023

4 0f 4

PagﬁFirlnﬁl ermgﬁpm 2023




RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

Rappahannock Area Kids on the Block
City Arts Commission Grant — Award

We are pleased to share that the Rappahannock Area Kids on the Block (RAKOB)
application to the City of Fredericksburg for the Government Challenge Grant has been
awarded in the amount of $1,250 (Notification dated May 19, 2023).

This is a matching grant program that combines local monies with state monies to
support 501¢3 Arts Organizations with operating funds. (The Rappahannock Area
Community Services Board is not responsible for providing any additional funding.)

FY 2014 $1,400
FY 2015 $1,250
FY 2017 $480

FY 2018 $1,430
FY 2019 $1,500
FY 2021 $1,050
FY 2022 $2,000
FY 2023 $1,100
FY 2024 $1,250

Total of Awards: | $11,460

600 Jackson Street feZ
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

ho(yz,starter ‘

RappahannockAreaCSB.org
Page 17 of 26



Creative Communities

e Partnership Grant
baicfo stoer
ARTS COMMISSION Letter of Agreement

May 19, 2023

Rappahannock Area Kids on the Block, Inc.
Attn: Ms. Sherry Norton-Williams

600 Jackson Street

Fredericksburg, VA 22401

Dear Ms. Norton-Williams,

Congratulations! | am delighted to inform you that your application for the Creative Communities Partnership
Grant for the Rappahannock Area Kids on the Block, Inc. has been approved by the Fredericksburg Arts
Commission (FAC) and Virginia Commission for the Arts for funding in the amount of $1250.00.

This Letter of Agreement sets forth the terms of the support and the manner in which it will be administered.
Please understand that future grant decisions will include a full review of your organization’s eligibility for the

Creative Communities Partnership Grant along with the Fredericksburg Arts Commission’s goals.

Please read the terms of this letter carefully to ensure your complete understanding and return a signed copy to
M.C. Morris at: mcmorris@fredericksburgva.gov or to the Fredericksburg Visitor Center, 706 Caroline Street,
Fredericksburg, VA 22401.

Payment Process

In order to receive your suppoart funds check, please return:
1. Yoursigned Letter of Agreement
2. Your W9 form if this will be your first check from the City of Fredericksburg * PLEASE NOTE - the letter
address shown on this letter — must match the address on the W-9 — please advise if that is not the case
and we will send another letter with the matching address.

To M.C. Morris at: mcmorris@fredericksburgva.gov or to the Fredericksburg Visitor Center, 706 Caroline Street,
Fredericksburg, VA 22401.

Use of Grant Funds

This is an operational grant; funds are not for specific projects or events.

Page 18 of 26



If you have questions or concerns at any time, please do not hesitate to contact me at 804-467-2879 or by

email at monica.spradlin@dbhds.virginia.gov

Sincerely yours,

Virginia Department of Behavioral Health

By e e
Name: Kristin Yavorsky

and Developmental Services

Title: Director, Office of Community Housing

Date:

By:
Name: Cort Kirkley

Title: Deputy Commissioner
Date:

Acceptance: CSB agrees to the terms and conditions of this NOA upon receipt of the funding.

Rappahannock Area Community Services Bo
By:

Name: Joe Wickens
Title: Executive Director
Date:

ard

Page 19 of 26



RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

Behavioral Health Equity Grant
Notice of Award

We are pleased to share that the Rappahannock Area Community Services Board
(RACSB) application was selected for a Behavioral Health Equity Grant with DBHDS'
Office of Behavioral Health Wellness (OBHW). The project will be funded in the amount
of $10,300.

This funding will build on the BarberShop talk held in September 2022 (funded by a
previous Behavioral Health Equity Grant). This new funding will support partnering with
Gray Taylor, LCSW to implement a training for Barbers on mental wellness and
implementing the Goodfellaz Project through four after school sessions in August and
September for adolescent boys attending James Monroe High School. The participating
barbers will receive a stipend for their attendance. The participating adolescent boys will
curate and receive a “youth tool kit” to help support their mental wellness.

The grant award includes fund for advertising and provision of snacks at each session.

Additional information on the Goodfellaz Project:
The Goodfellaz Project is a reoccurring support group created to provide a safe
space for Black and Brown Men to heal. Uphold 3:18 brought 25 men together to
discuss topics related to life, stress, and mental health. Various topics and age
demographics sparked discussions around how each man could support one
another and learn ways to manage life stressors in a healthy manner.

This program has been used in a variety of settings along with young adult men,
older men, college students and adolescents.

The goal is to foster healthy dialogue amongst each participant, healthy coping
and life skills and an understanding that they are not alone in their mental well-
being journey.

The grant funds must be expended by September 30, 2023.

600 Jackson Street e
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

hb(ycstarter

RappahannockAreaCSB.org

Page 20 of 26



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

NELSON SMITH DEPARTMENT OF Telephone (804) 786-3921
COMMISSIONER ] Fax (804) 371-6638
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES werww.dbhds.virginia gov

Post Office Box 1797
Richmond, Virginia 23218-1797

TO: Michelle Wagaman, Prevention Services Director, Rappahannock Area CSB

FROM: Glencora Gudger, Behavioral Health Equity Consultant, Office of Behavioral Health
Wellness

DATE: May 26, 2023

RE: 2023 Behavioral Health Equity Grant

Congratulations! DBHDS’ Office of Behavioral Health Wellness (OBHW) is Rappahannock
Area Community Service Board a Behavioral Health Equity Grant in the amount of $10,300. The
grant funds will expire on September 30, 2023. Funding cannot be carried over and must be
expended by September 30, 2023. Before accepting these funds, please ensure that you commit
to:

Completing approved objectives associated with your Behavioral Health Equity Grant.
Maintaining an up-to-date budget of grant expenditures.
Contacting the grant coordinator if you are unable to complete an approved objective,
would like to make significant changes in your grant work, or alter the grant budget.

e Participating in a mid-grant site visit or phone call with the grant coordinator.
Returning any unused grant funds to DBHDS.

e Completing a final grant report by October 20, 2023.

Please confirm acceptance of these funds by Wednesday, May 31, 2023.

OBHW looks forward to supporting your efforts in promoting equity in behavioral health
wellness.

Glencora Gudger

Page 21 of 26



Memorandum

To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director
From: Amy Jindra, CSS Director
Date: June 7,2023

Re:  Permanent Supportive Housing, Expansion Funds

RACSB recently requested funds to support the expansion of Permanent Supportive Housing
(PSH) services under Mental Health Residential. PSH provides housing resources/services for
adults with serious mental illness who have experienced chronic homelessness. Service expansion
includes funding for ithe addition of 15 units/apartments, another PSH Case Manager, Office
Manager, and additional operating expenses. The expansion request also includes funding for
housing related expenses to include utilities, motels/hotel rooms, property damage repairs, initial
apartment furniture/housing needs, food, lawn service, medical needs not covered by insurance, and

skill building supports for non-Medicaid clients.

In response to the expansion budget request, DBHDS awarded RACSB $624,988 for one-

time funding, Award letter and expansion budget are attached.

Page 22 of 26



Virginla DBHOS I T tAL g Budget
e T )|
Tiwtul @ Frew Unina frrater rapa ity IIJ '
ol v — e patien Ompthms (121 LLEL) C rubYes Annusiind
ey LA P e 1 AT oo |t [T (e )
sl M | e T T =
e AT . B — g
T iy 0
. Saleg . ] X R [x
Vage=tllaser A frmpr b i ————= 3 L1 &Y o
e tansiate o
iy o E wram | A |
[0 h! Libaly TS
A
1 | Tty i)
X 1 hatd b [N £ AT
rvers e sy
loaireeg 5 Ll T L)
Vs ge Povmben omer s AT T T : [T
e s Uil s sty U blT g R | PR 553 wrrey monk ey 51600
Al iy 3 el =3
[T} TR gk rt) 3 [ T
T e et gt fes by 3 (]
e ihea) bt 199 bl g7 81 iz many ot gty FL § 3 eals
Siutnms o e s RNyt s Lt JPeiteineh b 1Oies A0 e § bt i [LRT. )
by mmme pagninc .
aened g ddtwdhd Mlimsnth Lie 1T w2 - 23,000 | b 73 60U
Fmeslird C30 8 Adudutronn By i 140 Lo
D VY b o
e o s by v (] 4B 18 it gt leawnd
ol e =115 G ot e bipe 101X il asy
femurty At b 1 § By 110 o] il BTG e b et 375 vty i S L . 000 [Faaignt i s Busdget for 150 51 4wt
o phw R 1 Py RS Wl
Tiaptiprai | pesidibrs wiiay g i g boanmg
ot 1o ercevd tam =cehi:longer tiays srpuire
stgerast ham DONTRS 11900ttt s 4 e s | e s po |
Vatiney pagraents 16 [ndlordy o e than
one month 21 full Tair harl et Rzat, whichever is
b B g 3 EALY it i) 3 LI LL3
ety rreed bimm 0o ik ot 4 et il e Bumc
L s obihgsian 3 P kY o
gyt daeags [dampgeg s phng vy be preart fastom £ Pl B AICH b o w0 0 S piviarn epaien 13500
Fams bon atedt pond iyl d i L
om0 o v e b el
pans, cleaning supghes. (s, up 10 51 600
et - piwe |t TN |
Fapmani Eokd pidewest bet 1 Pni B bty
arreiry o rwresary 6 TArE Ry % ranee 3 PREva BY Iy
s b aphes. LA e ad o 110 N 1 ipmly i
vc lr R s byl o) adgd Bl retiks v TS v b b e reduals A3 R -
i 1100 yharn v e vt o : Tooi |3 38 | s caganinnd ek
P e tne pedhcalion (50 gther g nlaice b [Gestes Capa gelihe oe P e e
ey ah— 3 15|t ) 8 | fusmands not covrted by invurancs [ernlures ¢ zap, gloaim} S10.00
[ ! 3 N i )
Mesiol Ko alth 18 R abbng bt it sty oty
nairsurInce/Medicaid
bt & -t & R ] e - N (M ey L W i Wbk 2 oy sunry 44 et o
e e Py St pieths e e ol e ey
o Banh 11 revee ool 1 A P21 b W JOEL " The 31TV o J e b b £ FEEL o bt 8, FH, o g v ik iy e sy el
v s v (e ol Taar brliond” b e i Ay et ol TeAs e v dote »
tn st i i - . i . i ep s s ey [ s ——, u
v Sk s i

Page 23 of 26



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

WELSON SMITH DEPARTMENT OF Telephone (804) 786-3921
COMMISSIONER Fax (804) 371-6638
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES www dblids virgitiia gov

Post Office Box 1797
Richmond, Virginia 23218-1797

TO: Joe Wickens, Executive Director, Rappabannock Area Community Services Board
FROM: Monica Spradlin, Behavioral Health Housing Manager
SUBJECT: PSH SMI Expansion Funding Award — Fiscal Year 2023 Funding

NOTICE OF AWARD NOTICE NO: NOA1772.780

1. Terms
The Office of Community Housing (OCH) is able to provide your CSB $624,988.00 with one-time
restricted state general funds to support the expansion of your Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH)
for adults with setious mental illness (SMI) program. These one-time funds are intended to support
the program operating costs approved as a part of your PSH expansion approved budget as well as
unmet program needs, staffing recruitment and refention initiatives. Any other identified permissible

purposes for this funding must be approved by the OCH.

This award is governed by the terms and conditions of most current version the Community Services
Performance Contract to include but not limited to certain requirements of Exhibit G FY22-23 AMD
1- Community Services Boards Master Programs Services Requirements.

2. Payments Terms
Payment(s) will be disbursed on the warrant payment schedule prior to the end of this fiscal year.

' FY23 Funding Souréé__ o Purpose ) _fun(@g Amount

" PSH One-time funding for the $624,988.00

| implementation of a Permanent

Supportive Housing (PSH) for

! | adults with serious mental illness
| (SMI) program

The Department may monitor and review use of the funds, performance of the program or service, and
compliance with this award notice, which may include onsite visits to assess the CSB’s governance,
management and operations, and review relevant financial and other records and materials. In addition,
the Department may conduct audits, including onsite audits, at any time during the term of this award
notice.

Page 24 of 26



To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director

From: Brandie Williams, Deputy Executive Director
Re: OBRA FY22 Reallocation Grants

Date: June 8, 2023

DBHDS has a balance of unspent OBRA funds that would normally go to serve individuals with
ID/DD residing in nursing facilities. OBRA funding is traditionally used to purchase goods or
services for individuals that would not otherwise be covered by Medicaid. The reallocated funds
are not limited to the definition above as long as they assist the ID/DD population with priority
placed on funding projects that better integrate individuals into the community. These funds
cannot be used to directly pay CSB staff salaries or benefits. RACSB received $430,505 from a
similar opportunity last year to support RAAI Day Support. RAAI requested funds to offset just
a portion of the deficit from this fiscal year. Being such an integrated part of the community
involves a variety of costs. RACSB requested for $299,990 to support community access for
individuals in RAAI Day Support Programs. DBHDS awarded a total of $170,000 in one-time
funding for this request.

Page 25 of 26



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

NELSON SMITH
COMMISSIONER

?]5 %Rl MEN
BEHAVIORAL HEAL D DE f 1 fif’l\'IfNTAL SERVICES
Post Office Box 1797
Richmond. Virginia 23218-1797

Telephone (804) 786-3921
Fax (8043 371-6638

TO: Brandy Williams
Rappahannock Area CSB
DATE: May 18, 2023

SUBJECT: OBRA Reallocated Funds for FY23

Your CSB/BHA has qualified for the following reallocation of FY 23 OBRA funds;
Activity Expenses/Community Engagement

Horticulture Sales

Total Award $170,000

We were unagle to award funds for:

Fuel Vehicle, Maintence Repairs, Etc
Staff Training and support expenses

Please note that this is a one time grant, and will not be available in future budget years.

Page 26 of 26



Rappahannock Area Community Services Board
Personnel Committee Meeting
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 12:30 p.m.

600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208
Fredericksburg, VA

PRESENT ABSENT

Claire Curcio Susan Gayle
Glenna Boerner Melissa White
Greg Sokolowski Bridgette Williams
Jacob Parcell

Carol Walker

Matt Zurasky

Nancy Beebe

Sarah Ritchie

Ken Lapin

OTHERS PRESENT

Joe Wickens, Executive Director

Brandie Williams, Deputy Executive Director

Tina Cleveland, Finance and Administration Director
Stephanie Terrell, Comp & Human Rights Director
Terri Carrington, Human Resources Director

Amy Umble, Public Information Officer

Teresa McDonnell, Human Resources

Megan Hartshorn, Fredericksburg Clinic Coordinator
Steve Curtis, Residential Services Coordinator
Michelle Wagaman, Prevention Services Director
Patricia Newman, Case Management Supervisor
Nadine Mayo, Financial Analyst

Call to order

A meeting of the Personnel Committee of Rappahannock Area Community Services Board was
held at 600 Jackson Street on June 13, 2023.

ISSUE: May 2023 Retention Report

DISCUSSION: Ms. McDonnel reported that Human Resources processed a total of 12
employee separations, resulting in a Retention Rate of 98.31% for the
month of May 2023.

ISSUE: May 2023 EEO Report and Recruitment Update



DISCUSSION: Ms. McDonnel told the Committee that RACSB received 155 applications
through May 31, 2023. This is an increase of 7.64% compared to the
month of April 2023, and an increase of 124.64% when compared to the
month of May 2022.

ISSUE.: Closed Meeting — VA CODE § 2.2 — 3711 A (4), A (7), and A (15)
Nancy Beebe requested a motion for a closed meeting.
It was moved by Nancy Beebe and seconded by Matt Zurasky that the
Board of Directors of the Rappahannock Area Community Services Board
convene in a closed meeting pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2 — 3711 A (4)
for the protection and privacy of individuals in personal matters not
related to public business; and Virginia Code § 2.2— 3711 A (15) to discuss
medical records excluded from 2.2 — 3711 pursuant to subdivision 1 of 2.2
— 3705.5. The motion was unanimously approved.

Upon reconvening, Nancy Beebe called for a certification from all
members that, to the best of their knowledge, the Board discussed only
matters lawfully exempted from statutory open meeting requirements of
the Freedom of Information Act; and only public business matters
identified in the motion to convene the closed meeting.

A roll call vote was conducted:

Ken Lapin — Voted Aye Jacob Parcell — Voted Aye

Nancy Beebe — Voted Aye Glenna Boerner — Voted Aye
Claire Curcio — Voted Aye Greg Sokolowski — Voted Aye
Joe Wickens— Voted Aye Matt Zurasky — Voted Aye
Bridgette Williams — Voted Aye Sarah Ritchie — Voted Aye
Carol Walker - Voted Aye

The motion was unanimously approved.

The motion was unanimously approved.
Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 1:07 PM

*We will be taking a formal group Board Picture at the Tuesday, June 20t Board meeting and
are asked to dress in formal attire.

Board of Directors Chair Executive Director



I
LN b
i
s
<~

Al

hb(ybstartersl RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

Office of Human Resources
600 Jackson Street « Fredericksburg, VA 22401 « 540-373-3223
Rappahannock AreaCSB.org

Voice/TDD (540) 373-3223 | Fax (540) 371-3753

NOTICE

To: Personnel Committee
Susan Gayle, Glenna Boerner, Claire Curcio, Sarah Ritchie, Greg Sokolowski,
Carol Walker

From: Joseph Wickens

Executive Director

Subject: Personnel Committee Meeting
June 13, 2023, 12:30 PM
600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208, Fredericksburg, VA

Date: June 9, 2023

A Personnel Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 12:30 PM.
The meeting will be held at 600 Jackson Street, Board Room 208, Fredericksburg VA 22401.

Looking forward to seeing you on June 13, 2023 at 12:30PM.

Cc: Susan Gayle, Chairperson

Page 1 of 10



RAPPAHANNOCK AREA COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
June 13, 2023 12:30 PM
In-person
600 Jackson Street, Room 208
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

09enda

I MAY 2023 EEO REPORT and RECRUITMENT UPDATE, MCDORREL......oovcurevireissirisinnisssnncsssssd

II. MAY 2023 RETENTION REPORT, MCDONREL.....oveovuereereessressssenennessssessissssssssssssssssssssssssissssssassessss 3

Page 2 of 10



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Yt
A
\‘“"‘
2

hho%starter | RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

Office of Human Resources
600 Jackson Street o Fredericksburg, VA 22401 » 540-373-3223
RappahannockAreaCSB.org

2
e
- -

MEMORANDUM

Joe Wickens, Executive Director
Teresa McDonnel, Lead Human Resources Specialist

June 2, 2023

Summary — May 2023 EEO Report and Recruitment Update

RACSB received 155 applications through May 31, 2023. This is an increase of
7.64% compared to the month of April 2023, and an increase of 124.64% when
compared to the month of May 2022.

RACSB received 1,500 resumes and advertised 20 positions through Indeed for May

2023.

Of the applications received, 81 applicants listed the RACSB applicant website as their
recruitment source, 32 stated employee referrals as their recruitment source, and 28
listed Indeed.com as their recruitment source.

According to the attached list, there are currently 99 open positions. New positions
account for 7 of the open positions.

A summary is attached indicating external applicants hired, internal applicants moved,

and actual number of applicants applying for positions in the month of May 2023.

Page 3 of 10



0l jo v abed

01T

STt

€8

a9

SL

[4%

LS

L

69

LL

[4:]

sjuedyddy jo 4 |210L

[

o

Jdieq qof

Jaunaoay diz

|e12)31 [|IMPO0D

uj payui

JSHN

y2eas aus NN

yoogaded

jeyspueH/sasdaj0d

- 193410

WO 19]SUON

uoissiwwo) wawAo|dw3l vA

8¢

1€

61

91

£l

Ve

€1

1

ST

1"

Wod'paspu|

Spy olpey

[43

514

St

9¢

LE

[44

61

€¢

Lc

o€

6C

(013

8T

sjessasey 2aAojdwiy

T1

jsuenu) gsovy

18

[47

St

€9

8

LZ

S¢

9¢

8¢

1€

8¢

6€

8¢

SUSqIM 9SOVY

spy ladedsmanN

3DUNOS INJNLINEDFY

s20ey IOA 10 OM]

uellEMEH SAIIEN

uelpu| UBdLIWY

uelsy

o1uedsiy

LE

[4%

S¢

9¢

81

61

91

61

81

LT

ve

L1

UBDLIBWY UBILYY

[47

T€

Lc

6¢

LT

14"

8¢

ot

61

0¢

[44

:m_wmusmw

ADINHL =

Sqt

1248

901

66

SOt

1L

95

89

€8

06

€8

68

69

je10]

[44

89

6v

6¢€

£

19%

6¢

13

9¢

8¢

4%

(%3

S¢

payddns 10N

114

11

1

1T

11

£l

SIEN

09

99

1§

gz-Aein

gz-1dy

g€C-len

€t

1%

[44

£2-994

gc-uer

(44254

S¢

6¢

St

v

o€

St

T€

EYEIEY

¢Z-NON

[£42=T0)

zz-das

ZT-any

(441}

cz-ung

TT-Aen

V.iva INVOIlddV

€¢0¢ Hoday 033



Open Positions Report I 5/31/2023
Full-time/ |[Exem Leadership/
Date Posted |Position No Position Title Location RU Part-time |Non-Exempt |Other
5/27/2022(127-2022 |ADMIN Property Maintenance Technician Fredericksburg 1000|FT Non-Exempt |Other
4/26/2023|094-2023  |ADMIN Assistant IT Coordinator Fredericksburg 1000|FT Exempt Leadership
5/5/2023|078-2023 |ADMIN Accounts Payable Technician Fredericksburg 1000|FT Non-Exempt |Other |
5/23/2023(106-2023  |ADMIN IT Data Analyst Fredericksburg 1000|FT Non-Exempt |Other
4
6/1/2022(125-2022  |CLINICAL [MH Therapist Caroline 2210(FT Exempt Other
11/18/2022|298-2022 |CLINICAL |MH/SA Outpatient Therapist Caroline 2210|FT Exempt Other
1/26/2021/350-2021  |CLINICAL [SA Therapist, Women's Services Fredericksburg 4260 |FT Exempt Other
3/24/2021|056-2021 |CLINICAL |SA Therapist/Case Manager Fredericksburg 4296 [FT Exempt Other
6/9/2021|123-2021  |CLINICAL [Child/Adolescent ES Therapist Fredericksburg 2070(FT Exempt Other
7/1312021/174-2021  [CLINICAL (S. A. Therapist Fredericksburg 4220(FT Exempt Other
7/2312021|200-2021 _|CLINICAL |Therapist/Office On Youth Fredericksburg 4200 |PT/FT Exempt Other
1/10/2022(003-2022  [CLINICAL |Psychiatrist Fredericksburg FT Exempt Other
7/20/2022|183-2022 |CLINICAL [Emergency Services Therapist - Overnight Fredericksburg 2000/4000(FT Exempt Other
1/20/2023|003-2023 |CLINICAL |Child/Adolescent ES Therapist Fredericksburg 2070|FT Exempt Other
1/20/2023|004-2023  |[CLINICAL |[Child/Adolescent ES Therapist Fredericksburg 2070|FT Exempt Other
2/24/2023]030-2023  |CLINICAL |MH Therapist - Intakes Fredericksburg B430|FT Exempt Other
3/9/2023(048-2023  |CLINICAL |MH/Substance Abuse Therapist Fredericksburg 2220/4200/6430 |FT Exempt Other
3/27/2023[072-2023  |ADMIN Office Associate Il " |Fredericksburg 1100(FT Non-Exempt |Other
3/28/2023]076-2023  |CLINICAL |Asst. Coordinator, Emergency Svcs - Comm Based  |Fredericksbhurg 2000/4000 |FT Exempt Leadership
3/29/2023|080-2023  |ADMIN Office Associate || Fredericksburg 1100|FT Non-Exempt |Other
4/3/20231083-2023  |CLINICAL [Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner Fredericksburq 2200|FT Exempt Other
9/27/2022|246-2022  |[CLINICAL |[MH Nurse - LPN/RN Qutpatient Clinics 2201|FT Exempt Other
4/28/2021|083-2021  |CLINICAL [MH/SA Therpaist - Detention Based RRJ 4290 |FT Exempt Other
5/16/2023/006-2023  |CLINICAL [SA Peer Speciallst RRJ 4290 |FT Non-Exempt |Other
4/18/2023|090-2023  |CLINICAL [MH/SA Therpaist - Detention Based RRJ 4290 |FT Exempt Other
| 4/18/2023]092-2023 _|CLINICAL |Therapist - Jail Diversion RRJ 5970 |FT Exempt Other
12/1/2022|306-2022 |CLINICAL |Substance Abuse Therapist (P&P) RRJ Stafford 4200 |FT Exempt Other
9/21/2021199-2021 CLINICAL [Family Support Peer Spotsylvania 2500|PT Non-Exempt |Other
4/15/2022]106-2022  |CLINICAL |Child/Adolescent Therapist (Safe Harbour) Spotsylvania 2400(FT Exempt Other
1/28/2022|029-2022  |CLINICAL |MH Therapist Stafford 2250/6430|FT Exempt Other
7/8/2022(172-2022  |CLINICAL |Child/Adolescent MH Case Manager Stafford 2500|FT Exempt Other
8/22/2022|227-2022 |[CLINICAL |Child/Adolescent Therapist Stafford 2200/6430 |FT Exempt Other
8/30/2022|240-2022 |CLINICAL [Senior Child & Adolescent Case Manager Stafford 2500|FT Exempt Other
1/5/2023|325/2022  |CLINICAL |MH/Substance Abuse Therapist Stafford 2250/4250 |FT Exempt Other
4/10/2023(089-2023  |CLINICAL |MH/Substance Abuse Therapist Stafford 2250/4250|FT Exempt Other
31
6/10/2022|148-2022 |CSS Nurse Manager - RN Crisis Stabilization 27T70(FT Exempt Leadership
9/13/2022[253-2022  |CSS MH Nurse - RN/LPN Crisis Stabilization 2770(FT Exempt Other
12/1/2022|303-2022  |CSS Cook Crisis Stabilization 2770 (FT Non-Exempt |Other
12/28/2022(320-2022  |CSS l@' Recovery Specialist Crisis Stabilization 2770FT Non-Exempt |Other
2/17/2023|034-2023  [CSS MH Residential Specialist Crisis Stabilization 2770|FT Non-Exempt |Other
3/3/2023(043-2023  |CSS Coordinator Crisis Stabilization 2770|FT Exempt Leadership
3/15/2023|059-2023  |CSS Therapist Crisis Stabilization 2770|FT Exempt Other
3/15/2023|057-2023  |CSS MH Residential Specialist Crisis Stabilization 2770/FT Non-Exempt |Other
3/15/2023|058-2023  |CSS MH Residential Specialist Crisis Stabilization 2770 (FT Non-Exempt |Other
9
5/24/2022|129-2022  |CSS Devlelpmental Svecs Support Coordinator Stafford 3400 |FT Exempt Other
12/1/2022|305-2022 |CSS Office Associate || - ACT South 401 Bridgewater 2372|FT Non-Exempt |Other
12/28/2022|318-2022  |CSS Psychoosocial Advocate Kenmore Club 2680 (FT Non-Exempt |Other
1/30/2023[019-2023  |CSS MH Supv Apartment Asst. Mgr Lafayette 2786 |FT Exempt Leadership
8/1/2022|309-2021  |CSS Speech/Language Pathologist PEID 3910[FT Exempt Other
2/1/2023(023-2023  |CSS Office Associate Il PEID 3910|FT Non-Exempt [Other
4/3/2023081-2023 |CSS Infant/Child Support Coordinator PEID 3910(FT Exempt Other
5/19/2023[105-2023 |CSS Office Manager Il, PSH PSH 2760 |FT Non-Exempt |Other
8
6/24/2021(158-2021  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Day Support ‘RAAI KH 3852|PT Non-Exempt |Other
6/24/2021159-2021 CSS Direct Support Professional - Day Support RAAlI KH 3652|PT Non-Exempt |Other
7126/2021(|196-2021  [CSS Direct Support Professional - Day Support RAAI KH 3652|PT Non-Exempt |Other
2/6/2022|308-2022 |CSS Direct Support Professional - Day Support RAAI KH 3652|PT Non-Exempt |Other
2/9/2022(046-2022  [CSS Direct Support Professional - Day Support RAAI KH 3652 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
7/11/2022]174-2022  |CSS Direct Support Professioanl - ICF Team RAAI KH 3656 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
5/4/2023|095-2023  |[CSS RAAI Assistant Site Leader RAAI KH 3652 FT Exempt Leadership
5/19/2023 [103-2023 CcSs Direct Support Professioanl - ICF Team RAAI KH 3656 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
5/19/2023 |104-202: CSS Direct Support Professional - Day Support RAAI SP 3654 |FT Non-Exempt |Other
5/19/2023 {100-2022 [o1:15] Direct Support Professional - Day Support RAAI ST 3655|PT Non-Exempt |Other
5/19/2023({101-2023  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Day Support RAAI ST 3655|PT Non-Exempt |Other
11
11/9/2020|196-2020  |CSS ICF Nurse - LPN ICF Lucas 3793|FT Exempt Other
1/30/2023 [018-202: CSS ICF Nurse - LPN ICF Lucas 3793(FT Exempt Other
211712023 |029-2023 [o1] Assistant Group Home Manager ICF Lucas 3793 [FT Exempt Leadership
8/27/2020{141-2020  |CSS ICF Nurse - LPN ICF Ross 3792|PT Exempt Other
7/12/2022{179-2022 |CSS Direct Support Professional - ICF ICF Ross 3792|PT Non-Exempt |Other
2/1/2023|021-2023  |CSS Intermediate Care Facility Manager ICF Ross 3792FT Exempt Leadership |
3/10/2023|053-2023  |CSS Direct Support Professional - ICF ICF Ross 3792|PT Non-Exempt |Other
4/10/2023/088-2023  |CSS Direct Support Professional - ICF ICF Ross 3792|FT Non-Exempt |Other
7/27/2020(115-2020  [CSS ICF Nurse - LPN [Wolife Street ICF 3T |FT Exempt Other
12/8/2020218-2020  [CSS ICF Nurse - LPN |Wolfe Street ICF 3771|FT or PT_|Exempt Other

Page 5 of 10




Full-time/ |Exemp/ | Leadership/
Date Posted |Position No. Position Title Location RU Part-time |Non-Exempt |Other
5/4/2021(089-2021  |CSS ICF Nurse - LPN Wolfe Street ICF 3TT1|FT Exempt Other
4/10/2023|087-2023  |CSS Intermediate Care Facility Manager Wolfe Street ICF ITT1|FT Exempt Leadership
12
3/15/2023|055-2023  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Belmont SAP 3781 [FT Non-Exempt |Other
12/29/2021(348-2021  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Churchill 3791 PT Non-Exempt |Other
2/10/2023]025-2023  [CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Churchill 3791 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
6/23/2022{178-2021  [CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Galveston Rd 3790|PT Non-Exempt |Other
6/3/2022(078-2022  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Igo Rd 3Tt |PT Non-Exempt |Other
4/18/2023(153-2022  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Igo Rd 3777 |PT Non-Exempt [Other
8/30/2022|244-2022 |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Leeland Road 3772|PT Non-Exempt |Other
10/13/2022|275-2022  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Leeland Road 3772|PT Non-Exempt |Other
2/17/2023]031-2023  |CSS Group Home Manager Leeland Road 37T72|FT Exempt Leadership
2/24/2023|039-2023  |CSS Assistant Group Home Manager Leeland Road I7T2|FT Exempt Leadership |
3/28/2023|070-2023  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Merchants Square SAP 3784 |FT Non-Exempt |Other
9/29/2022|271-2022 [CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Myers Drive Respite 3794 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
9/29/2022(274-2022  [CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Myers Drive Respite 3794 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
9/30/2022[270-2022 |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Myers Drive Respite 3794|FT Non-Exempt |Other
1/20/2023|324-2022  [CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential New Hope 3778\PT Non-Exempt |Other
2/10/2023|026-2023  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Piedmont 3776 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
3/15/2023|062-2023  |CSS Assistant Group Home Manager Piedmont 3776 |FT Exempt Leadership
4/5/2023084-2023  |CSS Asst. Coordinator, ID Residential Sves River Club 14|FT Exempt Leadership
2/18/2022|056-2022  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Ruffins Pond 3775|PT Non-Exempt |Other
1/26/2022|026-2022  |CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential cottsdale Estates 3779|PT Non-Exempt |Other
1/13/2023/008-202 CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential cottsdale Estates 3I779|FT Non-Exempt [Other
7118/2022|187-20: CsSs Direct Support Professional - Residential Stonewall Estates 3773|PT Non-Exempt |Other
7/18/2022|188-20: CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Stonewall Estates 3773 |PT Non-Exempt |Other
2124/20231038-202 CSS Direct Support Professional - Residential Sto Il Estates 3IT73|FT Non-Exempt |Other
24
Position: lold
3/23/2020]056-2020 |CLINICAL |Lead, ES Therapist Fredericksburg 2000/4000(FT Exempt Leadership
8/18/2020|127-2020 |CLINICAL |Drug Court Surveillance Officer Fredericksburg 4200|PT Non-Exempt |Other
3/29/2021]058-2021  |ADMIN Administration Office Support Fredericksburg 1000(FT Non-Exempt |Other
9/15/2022|260-2022  |CSS Nurse Manager |l D/DD Split{FT Exempt Leadership
9/25/2019|189-2019 |CLINICAL |Psychologist Il Stafford 2250 |FT Exempt Other
Total Open Positions: 99

Page 6 of 10



0l 40 2 obed

97 €T v 8T L 6 9PEW 51940 |BUIAIU| [EI0L
SE 67 9z 8T ST 114 1@pEN SI9H0 |euJalxg [e30]
LET 0Tt STT £8 79 SL :syuedyddy Jo |e30] [en3dy

:panIadaY suopelj|ddy |ejol

TET LE Z 9z [44 61 P4 suonisod |e10L
0
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [43 [i]3 01 L 9 Sanol Juedjjddy [eusajuj [230) qnS
T T aw-j[nJ 03 usduy
T T uonowo.d Aesodway
T T 3wt -|{n4 0} papaaN SV Nud
0 Jejn3ay 03 Asesodwa]
8T 9 € L 1 T UOROWOo.d
1 T uoRIsod ul dduey) [esa)e]-UoN
0T S 14 1 Jajsuel] jesdie]
T T awn-Hed 0} papaan sy Ndd
0 awn-|n4 01 dwn-yed
0 PapaaN SY Nid 01 3wn-ued
[4 T T awmn-Hed 03 Swi-|jnj
ot € € v PapaeN SY Nid 03 awn-ni

:panolN sIuedijddy jeuwsagu|

98 13 I3 91 ST €1 pauiy swuedddy [ewa1xX3 |eI0L qns

19 3 [ €1 0T 9 awn-{n4

[ 9 [ £ S L awn-ved
paJiH syuednddy jeusaixg

LA JVIO1 | 5383730 | H39WIAON | ¥390100 | ¥38W3LdTs | 1Sndnv AN E AV T4dY HOdVN AUVNEa | AYVONI | INFWLINYDIY ATHINOW

€207 140d3Y INIWLINYDIY




hbﬂoz,starter | mappananmock anea

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Wickens, Executive Director
From: Teresa McDonnel, Lead Human Resources Specialist
Date: June 2, 2023
Re: Summary — Retention Report — May 2023

Human Resources processed a total of twelve employee separations for the month of
May 2023. Seven of the separations were voluntary and five were terminations for
cause. Six of the employees were full-time, four were part-time, and two were PRN.

Three resignations were submitted due to other employment, five were for cause, two
were due to personal reasons, one quit without notice, and one was unable to fuffill
their PRN requirements.

According to the attached report, the Retention Rate for May was 98.31% and the
turnover rate was 1.69%. Annualized turnover comparison is included.

Page 8 of 10



0l Jo 6 abed

%00°0S suonesedas awn-|Ind
%0005 suojjesedas awn-ued
(43 suonesedas |e30)
%69°'T 318y JaAouiny
%TE°86 ey UoNUIRY
58S yauoj 3ya Joy saakojdwil jejol
S L 0 YIUOIAl 243 JOj S|ej0 L pueln
< v 0 sjo3oL 3uf
s)uaWalInbal NYd [YIiny 01 3]qeun Nid 0 T 0
unop 0 0 0
30110U INOYUM IND 0 T 0]
|euosiad 0 T 0
juawhojdwil 1SY10 0 T 0
asne) S 0 0
s3I/ Joddns Ajunwiwo)
0 4 0 S[DI0L Hufn
juawAeidwl J3Ylo 0 4 0
|euos.iad 0 0 0 SIS [EDIUIDD
0 r 0 s{pjol 3un
|euosiad 0 T 0 JAneNSIUIWPY
NOILYNY1dX3 AYVINNTOANI AHVINNTOA SINY3L 40 YIGWNN 1INN TYNOILYZINYOYO

gz-Aen
140d3Y Y3IAONYNL '3 NOILLNILIY 9SOVY




0l j0 01 °bed

1933UnjoA/suiaiu] ‘03N Sunajdwo) 10N saaAojdw3

‘3aea7 AJIjIqeSIQ WOy UIN1SY 01 3|qY 10N saaAo|dw] ‘S1uUaWDINRY a9hojdw3 :9pnpou| 10N 0Q SUORBUILIDL AJYIUOIA,

1393unjoA /suJa1u] ‘03N Sunajdwo) 10N saalojdwz

%0070 %E9'T  |%BLT %IT'T %/(9'T %LT°0 QLA Yauo Jod Janouin) % odesony
%000 %778  |%ES9 %BEE'S %EE'E %LT0 QLA J2A0uIn | BANRINWND
%TC'8 %69'T  |%0TT %00°C %05'T %E8'T alA Yyuow Ag sanouwing
0s 4" 9 [4" 6 1T ssuoneulwsa] Ajyyuoy
009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009|009 009 009 SuonIsod [e101 8eJany

pUJ JEoA €C0C | £€2990 | EC-MON | €200 | £¢-09S | €8NV | ECINf | Ez-unr §CAeW | €ddy | Ec-leN | €C-Ged gz-uef Seahojdul
£20Z Janouin g50vY

‘anea7 AljigeSIQ WOy UIN3Y 01 3|qy 10N SadAodw] ‘sjuawWa.IIRY aakojdw3 :apnppuj 10N oQ suoneuwsad) Ajyluon,

%68'T %68'T %S0°C %6T'C  |%T0T |%00°C %86'T %EB'T |%L9T %SL'T %¥6'T %00°'C %L1°0 Q1A Yiuo 13d Jan0uiny 9 33esany
%E£8'0C %807 %0507 [%£9'6T |[%LT8T [%009T |[%EBET |%00'TL |%EE'8 %00°L %EB'S %007 %L1°0 LA J2Aouan} SAREINWIND
%€8°0C %EE0 %E8°0 %0S'T [%LTT |%LT'T %EB'T %L9°CT |%EE'T %LT'T %ER'T %L1°C %ES'T QLA Yiuoy Aq Janouiny
14 z S 6 €T €T LT ) 8 L 1T €T 11 Lsuoneuiwsa Ajyiuon
f44 St St [44 474 124 8¢ 8€ 6€ 134 [474 (24 (517 s,NYd 40 JaquinN a3esany
009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 SUOIISO( |e10) d3eIaAY
U7 J89A 220C | ¢09G | ZZ-AON | ¢¢-PO | ¢¢-dss | ¢T8nv | Zz-nf | zz-unf ZeReW | Tedy | oW | Taed zZ-uer seohojdw
Z20¢ 19/r0uIn) 95V
1993un[OA/Sula1u| ‘03N Suns|dwo) Jo0N saahojdw3 ‘aaes Ajljiqesiq woJ) uiniay 01 3|qY 10N seahojdw] ‘s)uswainay s9Aojdw3 :dpNPU| JON 0Q SUOEUNUIS] AlIuON
%V6'T %V6'T %LL'T %0L'T  [%B89T |%I9'1 BIL'T %Y9'T  |%ES'T %LE'T %IT'T %9T'T %LT°0 QLA Yiuowy Jad sonouin) % o3esony
%6C'TC %6717  |%6L48T |%969T |%ET'ST |%L6TT |%L6'TT  |%186 [%S9L %6t°S %EE'E %EE'T %L1°0 1A 19A0UIN} 3AREINWNY
%0E'TC %05°C %€8'1T %EBT |%9T'C |%00°T %91°C %91°C |%9T'C %91°C %00'T %.9°0 %99°1T QLA Yoy Aq 19Aouing
8¢1 ST 1T TT €T 9 £1 €T €T €T 9 14 o1 ssuoneulwa) Ajyuoy
109 109 109 T09 T09 109 109 109 109 109 109 T09 T09 Suo1ISOd [e310) d3eJdAY
pu3 J€3A T20C | 1¢99Q | T¢-AON | 1290 | T¢-99S | Te-dny | Tzr | TZ-unf Te-ReW | Tg-ady | Tz-eN | TZ-ed Te-uef Saafojdwiy
TZ0¢ 43nouin] 4S5V
199jUnjoA/suaaiu] ‘03N Sunajdwo) 10N soaAojdw3 ‘Oneaq Ajljigesiq wioly uiniay 03 3|qy 10N soahojdw] ‘sluswainay 22Aojdwz :3pNPU| 10N 0Q SuolieUIWLIDL AMviuonn,
%051 %051 %VS'T %IS'T [%LET |%CET %YT'1 %V0'T |%EO'T %CT'T %CT'T %880 %91°0 QLA Yiuow Jad Janouin| % a8elaAy
%S6°L1T %G6' /T  |%669T |%90'ST |%VETT |%850T |%I0'8 %SC9  |%ET'S %6V %LEE %9L°T %91°0 QLA J3A0UWIN] BARBINWNY
%S6°LT %960 %C6'T %CLT  |%9LT  |%R9S'C %9L'T %CT'T |%¥9°0 %CT'T %09'T %80 %8T'T Q1A yiuow Aq Janouin)
11 9 [45 L1 T 91 1T L 14 L (0] € 8 Lsuoneunusa] Ajlyjuoy
¥9 79 Y79 vz ¥79 79 ¥29 {9 ¥c9 29 79 ¥29 v79 SUORISO( |e10] d3eIanY
pu3e95 0207 | 02990 | OZ-AON | 0Z-P0 | 02-09S | 0Z-8nV | Oc-Inr | 0z-unr | 0z-Aew 0c-1dy | O¢-1eW | 0z-G°d 0z-uer saahojdwi3

0T0¢ JoA0uIN] 9SIVYH




HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: MAY 2023

Training

Human Resources held 3 New Employee Orientation’s during May. There was a total of 35 individuals
hired. Of the 29 full-time employees, 5 were rehires and of the 5 part-time employees, 2 were Interns.

DOL Status | # of Employees
Full-time 29
Part-time 5
PRN 1
Total 35

Recruitment
In the month of May, we made 29 offers to external applicants and 13 offers to internal candidates.

Indeed continues to be our best source for applicants. We posted a total of 20 positions this month and received
1,500 resumes for the various positions.

Human Resources and Employee Relations

Congratulations to the following employees who have recently received promotions:

Nathan Reese — promoted fo IT Co.ordinator

Regina Baidoo — promoted to DSP Residential ICF

Alexis Wynn-Coleman - promoted to Case Manager, PSH

Britton Pickeral — promoted to Assistant Site Leader, RAAl Kenmore

e @& o o

May Employee Events

During May, the agency recognized the following events:

e International Nurses Day on May 12t Nurses received goody boxes which included HopeStarter
bandage holders, lifesaver candies and Starbucks gift cards (included a note stating “Thank you for fixing
boo-boos, saving lives and starting hope").

« Employee Picnic on May 17%: Held at Braghead Farms.



Public Information Board Report:

~ June 2023

International Nurses Day

We celebrated our nurses with branded
boxes filled with LifeSavers, bandage
holders and Starbucks gift cards.

!“!rl
o —

Communications Update

May involved a huge pivot as the communications
coordinator took on the staff picnic two weeks before the
event. The internal communications and engagement
committee really stepped up and made the event a huge
success, despite the fact that much of the planning took
place last-minute. Committee members helped secure
food trucks and party favors and gave up much of their
evening to help with signing in guests, troubleshooting
and photographing the picnic. Employees gave positive
feedback about the event, which took place at Braehead
Farm and featured a DJ and photo booth, three food
trucks, picnic blanket/Turkish towel favors, a scavenger

hunt and a ton of fun!

Communications Coordinator Amy Umble presented at
the VACSB conference with communications coordinators
from three other community services boards.

Social Media:

Our top-performing posts for our social media accounts

this month were:

e LinkedIn: A post sharing a podcast recorded by
Lauren Ball, our outreach substance use peer
recovery specialist received the most impressions and
a post welcoming new employees received the most
engagement.

e Pacebook: A shared post about local Special
Olympian Grace Anne going to Berlin for the
World Games received the highest reach. A post
about Deputy Executive Director Brandie Williams
presenting at the Reimaging Youth Mental Health
Conference received the most engagement.

e  Twitter: A post about Brandie's presentation at the
conference received the most engagement.

o Instagram: A post about RACSB staff and Caroline
County Public Schools staff attending the conference
received the most reach and engagement.

Intranet: The employee kudos page was the most visited

page this month (aside from the home page).

Website: The mental health services page received the

most visitors (aside from the home page and employee

portal page).



HOPE, A HAIKU

dandelion secds SO Many. F|yerS.

scarter soitly in the breeze
A social media spreading wisps of hope In addition to community events, the agency
post created for ) . .
National Haiku www. rappahannockarcacsb.org has increased its own 1In-person events, such
Poetry Day. ,.w% as the Kenmore Club art sale, two new in-

‘ﬂ:} I fa, person support groups and one support group
,.:\ | ’ﬂ that is moving from virtual to in-person.
. [ These happenings plus increased presence
a4 < o \ [ PP P p
sl a, v .
“ y;ﬂf {7 het ) at community events have led to many new
.ﬁ'h:)é“' :r i b " 2
i ) flyers.
4 i )i [
% i iT P 1 m
\ l | J Additionally, the agency is increasing its use
of rack cards, business cards and post cards to
promote programs and increase recruitment.
Fast Facts

« 5,717 people visited the RACSB website in
May.

o The three most visited pages (after home
page and staff portal) were: mental health

Community Events

This spring has been especially busy when it
comes to community events. Some weekends,
RACSB was present at four or five different
events,

services, contact us, and community
trainings.
o RACSB has 3.1k fans and followers on

social media. This is a 1% increase over the
To encourage more employees to volunteer

previous month. to represent the agency at these events,

the communications department designed
and ordered t-shirts for HopeStarters who

Internal Communications . :
represent the agency in the community.

and Engagement Committee

The internal communications committee SOME ANTIDEPRESSANT AND
ined with th 1 ANTIPSYCHOTIC MEDICATIONS AFFECT
combined with the employee engagement YOUR BODY'S REACTION TO SUNLIGHT

committee in May; after the departure of the Don't skip your meds or th: njoy fresh
. alr bul take a few gt
human resources director.

The committee met in May to reimagine
employee engagement, moving from an
event-based plan to one that focuses on the

six C's of engagement: coach, care, contribute,
communicate, connect and congratulate.

The committee's creativity will be seen in -
future months as we put many of its ideas into - y'i
action. But one idea has already blossomed: e TRpEZid ockat RGN
The committee Suggested including adad A social media post created for National Sunscreen Day.
joke from Executive Director Joe Wickens

in the weekly informational emails to help

had:(,.slarter

employees get to know him a bit better.



Communications Update /73

Hunger for Hope

Substance Use Support Group

Are you struggling with substance/alcohol use? Do you need more
support? Recovery is possible. There is always Hope. We support,
encourage and inspire each other when we need it the most.

In-person groups start July 7
Fridays, 3:30-4:30 p.m.
RACSB Fredericksburg Clinic,

600 Jackson Street
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

For details, contact Lauren Ball,
Outreach Substance Use Peer Recovery Specialist

540.373.3223, ext. 4393
or 540.212.4202

4 I3
AR/
4
Wz
[ IS

RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

\nb(y(,starter



¢
| II
1
sy es
oM 2
LSS
l‘\\

RAPPAHANNOCK AREA

COMMUNITY SCRVICES BOARD

hbybstarter
Prevention Services

Michelle Wagaman, Director
mwagaman@rappahannockareacsb.org June 2023
540-374-3337, ext. 7520

Substance Abuse Prevention

RACSB Prevention Services continues substance abuse prevention efforts specifically targeting
youth. In response to the opioid epidemic and legalization of adult-use cannabis, our target
demographics to include adults.

Youth Education/Evidence Based Curriculums — As the school year concluded, we are taking
a short break from these curriculums. We will resume later this summer with St. Paul’s and
4Seasons day care/preschool centers in King George County where we facilitate curriculums
including HALO (Healthy Alternatives for Little Ones) and Second Step.

Coalitions — The Community Collaborative for Youth and Families resumed meeting in April
2023. Tnitial efforts for members will be to support local departments of social services with a
needs assessment related to future funding for the Promoting Safe and Stable Families grant.

|

Tobacco Control — DBHDS is providing updated CounterTools materials that have been
translated into Spanish. We will visit an estimated 300 retailers over the next year to provide
merchant education. !

Alcohol and Vaping Prevention Education — We completed another round of high school
education at North Stafford High School the last week of school in May. We are scheduling for
the 2023-2024 academy year to facilitate alcohol prevention and vaping prevention education
trainings as part of health classes.

State Opioid Response (SOR)
RACSB Prevention Services is actively engaged with community partners to address the opioid
response in the areas of prevention, harm reduction, treatment, and recovery.

Coalitions — The Opioid Workgroup meets monthly and is an interdisciplinary professional
group. The training for clinicians on Harm Reduction will be held May 19, 2023 at Germanna
Community College was well received with 27 attendees. We are preparing for International
Overdose Awareness Day on August 31, 2023.

Save One Life Naloxone Trainings -RACSB continues to host virtual trainings twice a month
and at the request of community partners. In May, we dispensed more boxes than in FY 2020
and FY 2021 combined. We dispensed 274 boxes (548 doses) This is the most Naloxone
dispensed in a month since initiating this harm reduction strategy in January 2020. In addition to
a number of community events/requests for trainings, we successfully trained 105 Spotsylvania



County DSS staff in May. Through May 31, 2023, we have dispensed a total of 1,429 boxes (or
2,858 doses) in FY 2023.

We recently updated our training schedule and added dates for the remainder for 2023.

To register for a Naloxone training: https://www.signupgenius.con/ go/RACSB-Narcan-
Training2023

Education/Outreach — We continue to partner \ :

with community stakeholders and provide
information and resources. In May, we spoke at
The Table produce distribution. In June, we will
attend the Germanna Community College
Community Connections event on June 10" in
Bragg Hill as well as Juneteenth Celebration on
July 17 at FredNats Stadium, and Fredericksburg
Pride on June 24 at Old Mill Park.

The Art of Aging Expo — June 14, 2023

Suicide Prevention Initiatives
RACSB Prevention Services takes an active role in suicide prevention initiatives including:

ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training) — This Living Works curriculum is a 2-
day interactive workshop in suicide first aid. Particifaants learn how to recognize when someone
may have thoughts of suicide and to work with the individual to create a plan that will support
their immediate safety.

The next ASIST is scheduled for July 10-11, 2023. We have several fire/EMS first responders
registered.

To register: https:/www.signupgenius.com/go/ RACSB-ASIST-Training2023

Mental Health First Aid — This 8-hour course teaches adults how to identify, understand, and
respond to signs of mental health and substance use disorders. The training introduces common
mental health challenges and gives participants the skills to reach out and provide initial support
to someone who may be developing a mental health of substance use problem and connect them
to the appropriate care.

We will be training all new resident advisors with the University of Mary Washington in August.

To register:
Adult MHFA - https://www.signupgenius.com/go/RACSB-MHFA-Training2023

Youth MHFA - https://www.signupgenius.com/go/RACSB-YouthMI 1FA-Training2023




safeTALK — This 3-hour suicide alertness training encourages participants to learn how to
prevent suicide by recognizing signs, engaging the individual, and connecting them to
community resources for additional support. We did not meet the minimum number of
participants and cancelled the training scheduled for May 16, 2023. Our next safeTALK is now
scheduled for September 19, 2023.

To register: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/RACSB-safeTAL K-Training2023

Lock and Talk Virginia — Our new Lock and Talk calm strips and stickers arrived. If you
haven’t already, please visit our website at www.lockandtalk.org and follow us on Facebook and
Instagram.

Means Safety — We continue to distribute medication lock boxes, and cable gun locks as part of
our regional initiative Lock and Talk Virginia. We also promote safe storage and disposal of
medications. We are ordering a new supply of medication lock boxes.

Awareness and Education — We continue to partner with community organizations to provide
information and education. We distributed a new supply of the “See Your Strength” mirror
decals at events and to community partners.

Additional Initiatives

Responsible Gaming and Gambling — Planning continues to engage stakeholders to create a
logic model and plan specific to Planning District 16. RACSB is now a member of the Virginia
Council on Problem Gambling. To learn about this organization, please visit www.vcpg.net.

ACEs and Resilience — RACSB Prevention Services has resumed in-person trainings and
continues to collaborate with fellow CSBs to host virtual Understanding ACEs trainings. Our
next virtual training is scheduled for June 21, 2023 at noon.

To register for in-person trainings: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/ RACSB-
ACEsTrainings2023

To register for virtual trainings: https://forms.gle/mS9g5tZaQiuopFLo8

Community Resilience Initiative — We have resumed offering Course 1 Trauma Informed and
Course 2 Trauma Supportive. These are 6-hour courses that cover brain science, the individual
experiences and ways to build individual and community resilience.

To register: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/RACSB-CRI-Training2023




CRI is hosting their annual conference on the east coast for the first time. It will be held at the
Hotel Roanoke (July 20-21, 2023). Prevention Specialists Jennifer Bateman and Sherry Norton-
Williams are attending.

Healthy Families Rappahannock Area

HFRA helps parents IDENTIFY the best version of themselves, PARTNERS with parents with
success in parenting, and EMPOWERS parents to raise healthy children.

LoCALITY NUMBER | ASSESSMENTS | NUMBER OF NEW
OF FAMILIES ENROLLEES

REFERRALS RECEIVING | YEAR-TO-DATE
' HOME VISITS

CAROLINE COUNTY 0 6 2

CITY OF 1 2 35 16

FREDERICKSBURG

KING GEORGE COUNTY 6 0 1 2

SPOTSYLVANIA COUNTY 19 12 39 15

STAFFORD COUNTY 11 10 36 15

OUT OF AREA (REFERRED 0 0 0 0

TO OTHER HF SITES) !

TOTAL 37 24 117 50

Participated in the King George Family Fun Day on May 6, 2023.

e Team members attended the Early Intervention Virginia Conference on May 17, 2023.
Healthy Families Rappahannock Area has been a longtime member agency of
Rappahannock United Way. We recently learned that funding will cease effective July 1,
2023 as fundraising did not meet RUW goals.

e Congratulations to program manager
Melody Jennings on graduating from
Leadership Fredericksburg.

e Ms. Jennings and both program supervisors
Marta Fuentes and Laurie Strother attended
the Strong Tower Church Community
Partners luncheon. Ms. Jennings
collaborated with Janel Donahue, President,
RUW, to facilitate the Six Types of
Working Genius. il -

CHAMBER (F COMMERCE cHpE

CHAMBER OF LOMMETE

i S

Leé.dership Fredericksburg Graudation



RACSB DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT
May 2023 Review

Community Consumer Submission 3 version 7.5 (CCS3 7.5)

The Community Consumer Submission 3 version 7.5 is the technical specifications for our state
reporting data collection and extract. There is only one change for the upcoming fiscal year which
will go live on July 1, 2023.

Trac-IT Early Intervention Data System

The go live date for the new Trac-It program, a state-wide data platform/electronic health record for
Part C, was June 27, 2022. The new date for full implementation of additional 280+ data
requirements has been announced as December 11, 2023. RACSB will have to use the extract
functionality which is still in development in order to meet full implementation expectations. In the
process of negotiating the Part C Contract for the upcoming year.

Waiver Management System (WaMS)

RACSB continues to implement interoperability with our electronic health record, myAvatarNX
with the state-wide Waiver Management System. The new changes went live on May 1, 2023.
Netsmart required additional development in order to successfully integrate the changes. During
this time, IT staff directly entered the plans in WaMS to prevent any disruption to services.

Opportunities for Partnership/Input: |

o Attended Ernst & Young Deliverable Presentation on new data exchange at DBHDS Central
Office with DBHDS Senior Leadership to include the Commissioner.

e Attended the Netsmart Connections National Conference and hosted 20 other CSB
representatives.

o Represented CSBs on the newly developed Data Exchange Steering Committee with senior
DBHDS leadership.

o Attended Stafford Board of Supervisor’s meeting to support regional application for Opioid
Abatement Authority Funding.

e Presented at DBHDS state conference “Reimagining Mental Health for Virginia’s Youth: A
School-Based Approach”.

o Attended press conference and roundtable at the invitation of Rep. Abigail Spanberger
focused on Fentanyl crisis.

e Participated in roundtable discussion by invitation at the Virginia Health Workforce
Development Authority/
Attended the Virginia Health Information EDCC Advisory Council Meeting.

e Attended the Behavioral Health Commission meeting held at Region 10 CSB in
Charlottesville.

Special Projects and Data Requests:
Operations programs participate in a variety of special proj ects/requests for data. Please find
examples of a few of these efforts:

e Represented the agency virtually at the VACSB Quality and Outcomes, Data Management
Committee, WaMS statewide calls, DBHDS Data Quality Sub-committee, CCS
Implementation Team meeting, Region 1 IT Council, UAT Team, new DBHDS Data
Dashboard Committee, and DMC Technical Sub-committee.




Led Subject Matter Expert Data Quality Committee with DBHDS to address questions
regarding appropriate reporting of new initiatives.

Meet weekly on the core advisory group with DBHDS around the new Data Exchange
implementation project.

Met with Netsmart State Reporting engineers to begin development of an automated state
metric measures reporting dashboard specific to Virginia dashboard measures.

Attended and co-facilitated VACSB Regulatory Committee Meeting

Met with Netsmart interoperability leadership to provide input on workflows related to Care
Manager and new statewide Crisis Data Platform

Chaired Emergency Department Care Coordination Collaborative meeting through Virginia
Health Information.

Met with Micah Ministries to discuss targeted efforts regarding the Bragg Hill Corridor.
Attended executive leadership training on new contracts module within Webgrants hosted
by DBHDS.

Prepared executive summary of RACSB’s plans to apply for crisis funding for discussion at
Mental Health Forum hosted by Del. Tara Durant.





